IN THE SUPREME COURT AND COURT OF APPEALS
OF THE STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
NO. 2008-CA-00456

GENE JONES, ASHLEY CRAFT,

RALPH SCOTT, HARDY GORDON,

-JAMES WILLIAMS, and REGGIE WILLIAMS

Y.

FLUOR DANIEL SERVICES CORPORATION APPELLEE

APPEAL FROM THE FINAL JUDGMENT
OF THE CIRCUIT COURT OF JONES COUNTY,
FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT
CIVIL ACTION NO. 13-0036

BRIEF OF APPELLEE

J0O.99403015.1

GARY E. FRIEDMAN, MB + g
SAUNDRA STRONG, MBI
PHELPS DUNBAR LLP

111 East Capitol Street, Ste. 600
Jackson, MS 39201-2122

PO Box 23066

Jackson, MS 39225-3066
Telephone: (601) 352-2300

STEVEN J. ALLEN, MB SRy
STEVEN J. ALLEN, PLLC
Singleton Centre

2700 Greenville Highway, Ste. B
PO Box 580

Flat Rock, NC 28731

Telephone: (828) 693-8622

APPELLANTS



CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES

The undersigned counsel of record certifies that the following listed persons
have an interest in the outcome of this case. These representations are made in
order that the justices of this Court may evaluate possible disqualification or
recusal.

1. Gene Jones, Ashley Craft, Ralph Scott, Hardy Gordon, James
Williams, and Reginald Williams, Appellants.

2. Thomas Q. Brame, Attorney for Appellants.

3. Fluor Daniel Services Corporation, Appellee.

4, Gary E. Friedman, Saundra Strong, and Steven J. Allen, Attorneys for
Appellee.

5. The Honorable Robert G. Evans, Circuit Judge.

SO CERTIFIED this the 9™ day of April, 2009.

A

GARY E FRIEDMAN

|

i



TABLE OF CONTENTS

CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES ..ot il
TABLE OF CONTENTS ..ottt ittt sesssnaenssre e sasssssssenesae s iii
TABLE OF AUTHORITIES.......coititieeirenneerennree e nesie e snnesessnessessossnnns v
STATEMENT REGARDING ORAL ARGUMENT .......cccoivecercrerirerrremnnrerserenen. 1
STATEMENT OF THE ISSUES .......coovoriieinierrneniicsrieeresecsnitonseseessessisacnsnnnns 2
STATEMENT OF THE CASE ......oooeiicrinneceeecennsres e secensssas e ssesnnesennans 3
SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT .......ccoooevirirmiiieniensreeenneeeennesnenenns 18
LAW AND ARGUMENT .....ccotiiieciircreiinesiene s seestssbssnesanessasssanessensnnes 19
L. The Trial Court Did Not Abuse Its Discretion by Considering

Fluor Daniel’s Statute of Limitations Defense .......c..cocceveererinnnninccnnnvnnnan, 19

A.  The Trial Court Did Not Abuse Its Discretion by

Allowing Fluor Daniel to Answer Plaintiffs’ Second
Amended Complaint Qut of Time. ......c.cecevreerrveervnrnrnninrerenrenrenn. 20

The Trial Court Did Not Abuse Its Discretion by
Considering Fluor Daniel’s Statute of Limitations
Defense Advanced in a Summary Judgment Motion Filed

Two Weeks Before Trial.....cccocovvvveircinreciienriesieeerriseecnierevseeennns 24

II.  The Trial Court Properly Applied the One-Year Statute of

Limitations Contained in. Miss. Code Ann. § 15-1-35to

Plaintiffs’ LLE.D. Claims ........ccoccceiemieinieinreceieeisrereeceeeesee s resee sreeneevesneenes 28
II.  The Trial Court Did Not Abuse Its Discretion by Denying as

Moot Plaintiffs’ Motion for a Protective Order........ccoveecvecriverenreerreecennn, 30
CONCLUSION ...oeceieeiteienieeerenrecseossesessesnsssessstesessssssesssnsssasssssssssesssesssenss saessosssses 31
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE..........oiiierrerieieiectireeeeinrervssssenssesavestaesaeseesnesenns 34
APPENDIX

iii



TABLE OF AUTHORITIES
FEDERAL CASES

Theunissen v. GSI Group, 109 F. Supp. 2d 505 (N.D. Miss. 2000)............ 24,25, 26

STATE CASES

Bennett v. Madakasira, 821 So. 2d 794 (Miss. 2002)...ccccceeecvrccevrcvevrinnnnns 24,25,26
Citifinancial Mortgage Co., Inc. v. Washington, 967 So. 2d 16 (Miss. 2007)
.................................................................................................................. 4,12,29
City of Jackson v. Presley, 942 So, 2d 777 (Miss. 2000)............... 13,20,21,22,23
East Mississippi State Hospital v. Adams, 947 So. 2d 887 (Miss. 2007) ............... 26
Estate of Grimes v. Warrington, 982 So. 2d 365 (Miss. 2008)......c.ccccvvevrunenn. 25,26
Jones v. B.L. Development Corp., 940 So. 2d 961 (Miss. App. 2000) ................... 29
Jones v. Fluor Daniel Services Corp., 959 So. 2d 1044 (Miss. 2007)........ 1,3,9,15
MS Credit Ctr., Inc. v. Horton, 926 So. 2d 167 (Miss. 2006) ................................. 26
McGuffie v. Herrington, 966 So. 2d 1274 (Miss. App. 2007) ...ccccvevevrenen. 24, 25,26
MecMillan v. Rodriguez, 823 So.2d 1173 (Miss. 2002) c..evvvevvvcirvcnnneiveeisinereanens 29
Pierce v. Cook, 992 So. 2d 612 (Miss. 2008)....... ................................ 29

Rector v. Mississippi State Hwy. Commission, 623 So. 2d 975 (Miss. 1993) ........ 21
Slaydon v. Hansford, 830 So. 2d 686 (Miss. App. 2002).....cccceeevvevrrrveerreceerercennnnn 29

Taylor Machine Works, Inc. v. Great American Surplus Lines Insurance
Co., 635 S0.2d 1357 (Miss. 1994).....ccoiiiiciicceeiitirec e rersse e rernan 21

v



Miss. Code Ann. § 15-1-
Miss. R. Civ. P. 12(b)(6)

Miss. Rule Civ. P. 15(a)

STATE STATUTES

35 reeereeeee e raeeseerese s ensenree s renssneeaesenn 1,2,3,4,28,

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------



STATEMENT REGARDING ORAL ARGUMENT

Disposition of this appeal turns on the Court’s resolution of three issues
arising out of simple, undisputed facts: 1) whether the trial court abused its
discretion in allowing defendant/appellee Fluor Daniel Services Corporation
(“Fluor Daniel”) to answer out of time the Second Amended Complaint for
Damages of plaintiffs/appellants Gene Jones, Ashley Craft, Ralph Scott, Hardy
Gordon, and Reginald and James Williams (“Plaintiffs”); 2) whether the trial court
abused its discretion in agreeing to consider a summary judgment motion filed by
Fluor Daniel two weeks before trial, which motion raised a statute of limitations
defense pled both in Fluor Daniel’s answer to Plaintiffs’ Second Amended
Complaint for Damages and its answer to the First Amended Complaint for
Damages filed by Plaintiffs Jones and Craft, the first pleading in this case ever
served on Fluor Daniel; and 3) whether the trial court correctly concluded that the
one-year statute of limitations contained in Miss. Code Ann. § 15-1-35 applied to
Plaintiffs’ intentional infliction of emotional distress (“i.i.e.d.”) claims — the only

claims (one per plaintiff) remanded by the Court in Jones v, Fluor Daniel Services

Corp., 959 So. 2d 1044 (Miss. 2007) (“Jones v. Fluor Daniel I’) — and that,

consequently, the Plaintiffs’ claims were barred by the statute of limitations,
Because the first two issues are reviewed merely for an abuse of discretion,

because all three issues arise from undisputed facts, and because the one-year



statute of limitations applies to i.i.e.d. claims under well-settled law, Fluor Daniel
respectfully submits that the Court does not need oral argument to assist it in
concluding that summary judgment in Fluor Daniel’s favor was the proper
outcome in the trial court.

STATEMENT OF THE ISSUES

1. Whether the trial court abused its discretion in allowing Fluor Daniel to
answer Plaintiffs’ Second Amended Complaint for Damages out of time.

2. Whether the trial court abused its discretion in considering Fluor
Daniel’s statute of limitations defense advanced in a summary judgment motion
filed two weeks before trial.

3. Whether the trial court properly determined that the oné-year statute of .
limitations contained in Miss. Code Ann. § 15-1-35 barred each of the Plaintiff’s
ii.e.d. claims. |

4. Whether the trial court abused its discretion by denying as moot

Plaintiffs’ motion for a protective order.



STATEMENT OF THE CASE!

L Nature of the Case, Course of Proceedings, and Disposition Below

This case, which began in April 2003, is before the Court for a second time
as a consequence of a summary judgment entered by the Circuit Court of Jasper
County. The first summary judgment, granted in March 2005 (R.2), culminated in

this Court’s partial reversal and remand on June 21, 2007. See Jones v. Fluor

Daniel Services Corp., 959 So. 2d 1044 (Miss. 2007) (“Jones v. Fluor Daniel I”).

See App., Tab 1, 6/21/07 docket sheet entry. The mandate remanding the case
issued' on August 2, 2007. Id., 8/2/2007 docket sheet entry.

After remand, the trial court set a February 4, 2008, trial date, but did not
enter a scheduling order. The January 18, 2008, court-ordered mediation broke off
when Fluor Daniel realized that Plaintiffs’ lone remaining claims — an i.i.e.d. claim
for each of the six Plaintiffs — were barred by the one-year statute of limitations

contained in Miss. Code Ann. § 15-1-35 and applicable to such claims. Fluor

' This Statement of the Case is derived from the 99-page record of circuit court papers, cited as
“R.” followed by the page number(s); the transcript of the January 25, 2008, hearing on Fluor
Daniel’s Motion for Leave to File Answer to Plaintiffs’ Second Amended Complaint Out of
Time, Fluor Daniel’s Motion for Summary Judgment, and Plaintiffs’ Motion for Protective
Order and Response to Fluor Daniel’s Motion to Shorten Discovery Time, cited as “T.”
followed by the page number(s); and 12 exhibits to Fluor Daniel’s Motion for Leave to File
Answer to Second Amended Complaint Out of Time, many of which are in the tabbed
appendix (“App.”) to this brief. Fluor Daniel seeks to include the 12 exhibits in the record on
appeal via the unopposed Motion to Supplement Record on Appeal that Fluor Daniel is filing
contemporaneously with this brief. The exhibits are added supplementally because the clerk
provided in the designated record only the motion supported by the exhibits, not the exhibits
themselves. Although the motion to supplement includes all 12 exhibits, not all of them are

in the appendix to this brief, and they appear in the appendix in the order in which they are
cited in the brief.
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Daniel had pled this defense in its August 2003 answer (R.88) to the First
Amended Complaint for Damages (App., Tab 2), which named as plaintiffs only
Gene Jones and Ashley Craft. Fluor Daniel pled it again in its identical out-of-time
answer (R.19) to the Second Amended Complaint for Damages (R.5), which
answer the trial court granted Fluor Daniel leave to file tardily (R.43).

The statute of limitations defense was the sole basis for Fluor Daniel’s
second summary judgment motion, filed on January 22, 2008. R.97. Fluor Daniel
supported this motion with an itemization of undisputed material facts (R.26) that
Plaintiffs never controverted.” The circuit court initially denied the motion from
the bench on January 25, reasoning that i.i.e.d. was not governed by the one-year
statute of limitations contained in Miss. Code Ann. §15-1-35 because it was not
among the torts listed in that statute. T.21. Later that afternoon, and in reliance on
Citifinancial Mortgage Co., Inc. v. Washington, 967 So. 2d 16 (Miss. 2007), the
trial court judge reversed himself (R.82).> The lower court subsequently entered an
opinion that Plaintiffs’ i.i.e.d. claims were barred by a one-year statute of

limitations, R.63, and entered final judgment dismissing the claims with prejudice.

?In fact, Plaintiffs on appeal do not argue that genuine issues of material fact preciuded the entry
of summary judgment, only that the trial court abused its discretion by considering Fluor
Daniel’s statute of limitations defense, and that the trial applied the wrong statute of
limitations to their i.i.e.d. claims.

* Ironically, Citifinancial was a case in which the trial judge here had been reversed on the
precise issue presented: whether the one-year statute of limitations in Section 15-1-35
govemed 1.i.e.d. claims.



R.62. Plaintiffs timely filed their Notice of Appeal on March 7, 2008; they did not
serve their Brief of Appellants, however, until 10 months later, on January 7 of this
year.

II. Statement of the Facts

The span of years between Plaintiff Gene Jones’s filing of his Complaint for
Damages on April 4, 2003, and now, when this case appears for a second time
before this Court, belies its procedural and substantive simplicity, and masks the
relatively brief period within that span of years that the parties actually spent
actively litigating the case. The passage of time, however, and the lawsuit’s
dormancy during much of that time, have not deterred the inexorable result: Fluor
Daniel is entitled to judgment as a matter of law,

Plaintiff Gene Jones filed his Complaint for Damages against Fluor Daniel
on April 3,2003. App., Tab 3. Fluor Daniel had terminated Jones’s employment
some eighteen months earlier. R.26. Jones alleged that his Fluor Daniel
supervisor, Rudy Amaro,' made an inappropriate remark to him, and that Fluor
Daniel terminated him shortly after he reported the incident to management. See
App., Tab 3, 99 X and XII. Jones’s complaint alleged that “the actions of
defendants ... constituted a wrongful and malicious discharge, a violation of rights

of your plaintiff, a negligent infliction of emotional distress, a breach of the duty of

* Jones named Amaro as a defendant to avoid the diversity jurisdiction of the federal courts, but
never served the complaint and attendant summons upon him. Flour Daniel is and always
has been the lone defendant,



good faith and fair dealings [sic], a retaliatory discharge, and a grievous and
malicious tort under other various theories of the law.” Id., § XIII (italics added).
Jones did not plead intentional infliction of emotional distress. Jones sought
judgment “in an amount not to exceed $ 75,000.00” to avoid removal to federal
court. Id., § XIV. This pleading never was served on Fluor Daniel.

On June 12, 2003, Jones and plaintiff Ashley Craft filed a First Amended
Complaint for Damages. App., Tab 2. This pleading generalized the charge of
improper conduct by Amaro, alleging that he “did annoy, harass, ridicule, demean,
and use inappropriate, slanderous language against and toward your plaintiffs
which was designed to, and which did, hurt, demean and incite your plaintiffs,
without any cause or justification.” Id., § 8. The description of alleged torts in this
pleading varied slightly from the description in Jones’s Complaint: “the actions of
the defendants ... constituted a wrongful and malicious discharge, a negligent
infliction of emotional distress, a willful and malicious breach of the duty of good
faith and fair dealings [sic], and a grievous and malicious tort under other various
theories of the law.” Id., § XI (italics added). Again, Jones and Craft did not plead
intentional infliction of emotional distress. This is the first pleading Fluor Daniel
received through service of process. Fluor Daniel filed Fluor Daniel’s Answer,
Defenses, and Affirmative Defenses on August 14, 2003 (R.88), raising, among

others, a statute of limitations defense. Id.



Shortly after Fluor Daniel filed its answer, Jones and Craft served Fluor
Daniel with written discovery. App., Tab 4.” Interrogatory No. 12 and Request for
Production VIII sought information and documents, respectively, supporting Fluor
Daniel’s affirmative defenses.®

Fluor Daniel deposed Ashley Craft on October 27, 2003, just over two
months after filing its answer. With Plaintiffs’ motion for leave to file the Second
Amended Complaint for Damages pending (Jones and Craft filed the motion on
September 12, 2003 (R.1)), and knowing that the new pleading would change
nothing except to add four more plaintiffs, Fluor Daniel also deposed the four new

plaintiffs, Hardy Gordon, Ralph Scott, Reginald Williams, and James Williams, on

October 27 and 28, 2003. Fluor Daniel deposed Plaintiff Jones on November 4,

- 2003.

On October 30, 2003, Plaintiffs filed the Second Amended Complaint for
Damages, adding Gordon, Scott, and Reginald and James Williams as plaintiffs.
R.5. Beyond adding plaintiffs, however, the Second Amended Complaint for
Damages is materially identical to its immediate predecessor, the First Amended
Complaint for Damages, which Fluor Daniel answered. In particular, the Second

Amended Complaint for Damages, just like its predecessor, claimed that Fluor

* Jones and Craft had served several interrogatories earlier than this, but none targeted Fluor
Daniel’s defenses because Fluor Daniel had not answered yet.

® The “new” Plaintiffs served an identical set of written discovery on September 12, 2003. App.,
Tab 5.
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Daniel negligently inflicted emotional distress upon the Plaintiffs. R.7, § XI. The
Second Amended Complaint for Damages does nof plead intentional infliction of
emotional distress.

On November 24, 2003, Fluor Daniel responded to Plaintiffs’ written
discovery. App., Tab 6. Fluor Daniel’s answer to Interrogatory No. 12,
concerning affirmative defenses, stated that the facts supporting the defenses
appeared in the transcripts of the Plaintiffs’ depositions completed several weeks
earlier. Fluor Daniel’s Response to Request for Production No. VIII stated that
responsive documents would be made available for inspection and copying at a
mutually convenient time and place.

Unable to obtain sworn testimony from Plaintiffs that they would not seek a
judgment in excess of § 74,999, Fluor Daniel removed the case to federal court on
December 4, 2003.- R.2. The federal court promptly remanded the case after the
parties stipulated that the amount in controversy would not satisfy the federal
court’s jurisdictional threshold.”

Plaintiffs waited over five months to file a motion to compel targeting Fluor
Daniel’s written discovery responses. App. Tab 7. Before Plaintiffs could
schedule a hearing on the motion, Fluor Daniel filed its first summary judgment

motion on July 28, 2004 (R.24), less than a year after filing its answer to the First

’ The remand order was docketed by the circuit clerk on April 2, 2004. R.2.
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Amended Complaint for Damages. At that point, negligent infliction of emotional
distress was the only emotional distress claim Plaintiffs had pled. The motion
accepted all facts as portrayed by Plaintiffs in their deposition testimony, and
argued, simply, that the law provided no relief to at-will employees for the conduct
Plaintiffs alleged. By agreement with Plaintiffs’ counsel, the hearing on the
motion was rescheduled several times, and Plaintiffs did not respond to it until
December 14, 2004, Id. The motion remained pending, with nothing else
happening in the case, for three more months after Plaintiffs responded to it.
Following a brief hearing on the motion, the circuit court, on March 23, 2005,
granted the motion in its entirety, dismissing all claims of all Plaintiffs with
prejudice (R.2).2

Plaintiffs’ appealed this first summary judgment order on April 9, 2005. Id.
More than two years elapsed between Plaintiffs’ filing of their notice of appeal and
this Court’s mandate on August 2, 2007. App., Tab 1.? Plaintiffs’ appeal resulted

in the limited reversal and remand memorialized in Jones v. Fluor Daniel I. This

Court reasoned that a jury could have found, first, that Amaro spoke racial slurs;
and, second, that the alleged slurs, if authorized or ratified by Fluor Daniel,

amounted to Fluor Daniel’s intentional infliction of emotional distress upon the

¥ Fluor Daniel’s summary judgment motion and Plaintiffs’ motion to compel were noticed for
hearing at the same time. Plaintiffs agreed to table their motion to compel pending a ruling
on the fully dispositive summary judgment motion.

® The Court’s opinion issued on June 21, 2007. App., Tab 1.
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plaintiffs. For the first time, a claim of intentional infliction of emotional distress
was in play.

On remand, the case proceeded quickly on a course to trial. The lower court
did not enter a new scheduling order. On January 4, 2008, a month before trial,
Plaintiffs’ served on Fluor Daniel a “second” motion to compel (App., Tab 8),
which was a recapitulation of their first motion to compel filed in May 2004 (App.
Tab 7). Plaintiffs noticed these motions for hearing on January 11, 2008, less than
a month before trial (App., Tab 9). Four days later, Fluor Daniel propounded to
Plaintiffs two witness interrogatories and two exhibit-related requests for
production of documents (R.79), which plaintiffs met with a motion for a
protective order (R.28).

A court-ordered mediation convened on January 18, 2008. The mediation
abruptly ended, however, when Fluor Daniel realized that Plaintiffs’ intentional
infliction of emotional distress claims were barred by the one-year statute of
limitations.

Fluor Daniel prepared and filed a motion for summary judgment (R.97),
which asserted the statute of limitations as a bar to Plaintiffs’ i.i.e.d. claims. Fluor
Daniel filed an accompanying itemization of undisputed material facts (R.26) that
set forth the time line demonstrating the statute of limitations bar to Plaintiffs’
intentional infliction of emotional distress claims. Plaintiffs’ did not contest this

itemization in the trial court, nor do they here. In the process of preparing this

10



motion, Fluor Daniel realized that it never had filed an answer to the Second
Amended Complaint for Damages. Consequently, Fluor Daniel drafted and filed
the answer (R.19), following it with a motion for leave to file the answer out of
time (R.32), which the circuit court, exercising its discretion, granted (R.43).
Following a hearing on January 25, 2008, the transcript of which
constitutes a portion of the record on appeal, the circuit court denied Fluor Daniel’s
summary judgment motion, concluding, erroneously, that a three-year statute of
limitations applied to Plaintiffs’ i.i.e.d. claims. The circuit judge recited as follows

from the bench:

Okay. Here’s what 'm going to do. I’m going to
deny the motion for summary judgment based on the
statute of limitations defense because intentional
infliction of emotional distress is not specifically listed in
the statute, Section 15-1-35. I’m a strict constructionist
and we’ve been cautioned not to add causes of action into
statutes. I assume the supreme court would consider the
same with regard to defenses.

I’'m going to reserve the right to consider this
issue, however, especially if the verdict is adverse to the
defendant. I see this as purely a question of law, so I
don’t see this going to the jury. There’s no questions
[sic] about the date of discharge, which would be the last
date emotional distress could have been inflicted.
There’s no question about the date of filing. I can look at
the clerk’s stamp on it and determine whether or not the
statute’s run.

' Although Plaintiffs’ counsel noted at the hearing that he had received the motion only three
days earlier, T.14, he did not ask the trial court to continue the hearing to permit further

research on the statute of limitations issue, choosing, instead, to “protect [the] trial setting.”
T.10.
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T.21-22. The circuif court also denied Plaintiffs’ motion for a protective order
targeting Fluor Daniel’s trial witness- and exhibit-related-discovery, citing the
court’s “broad general policy” of requiring parties to disclose pre-trial their
evidence in chief, and noting the ease with which the plaintiffs could provide the
information sought by the discovery. T.25."

Several hours later, the trial judge notified the parties by telephone, then by
letter (R.82), that he had reconsidered and withdrawn his decision. Relying on

Citifinancial Mortgage Co. v. Washington, 967 So. 2d 16 (Miss. 2007), the court

concluded “that there is a one year statute of limitations on intentional infliction of
eﬁlotional distress.” Id.'> The circuit court proceeded to issue an opinion granting
Fluor Daniel’s summary judgment motion, R.63, and entered final judgment
consistent with that opinion, R.62, signing both on March 4, 2008." Plaintiffs

filed their notice of appeal on March 7, 2008, R.67, designated the record on

"' The trial court later amended this ruling, denying Plaintiffs’ motion as moot in light of the trial
court’s contemporaneous granting of Fluor Daniel’s summary judgment motion.

> The circuit judge’s letter further stated, “I will hold my opinion on the statute of limitations in
abeyance, however, until you provide me with your opinions on whether the EEQC action
tolled the running of the statute.” R.82. Jones is the only plaintiff who filed an EEOC
charge, and he withdrew it almost immediately. Fluor Daniel provided authority to the
circuit judge for the proposition that the EEOC charge did not toll the statute of limitations;
and, thereafter, the circuit court entered summary judgment for Fluor Daniel. R.62-66. The
tolling issue is not before this Court on appeal.

¥ A March S, 2008, letter from the trial judge to the attorneys (R.59) sets forth the context in
which he issued the final orders in the matter.

12



March 20, 2008, R.69, and filed their Brief of Appellant, however, until January 7,
2009.

Fluor Daniel offers the following bullet-point chronology of events to aid the
Court’s analysis of the waiver issue lying in the core of this appeal. The Court

used a similar schematic in City of Jackson v. Presley, 942 So. 2d 777 (Miss.

2006), to explain its conclusion that the trial court there had abused its discretion
by failing to permit the City of Jackson to file an amended answer four years late:
* October 27, 2001 (Jones and James Williams); January 31, 2002 (Scott);
February 8, 2002 (Craft); February 22, 2002 (Gordon and Reginald
Williams): Dates when Fluor Daniel terminated Plaintiffs’ employments (R.26).

* April 3, 2003: More than a year after Fluor Daniel terminated him, Gene
Jones files his Complaint for Damages (App. Tab 3), which is not served on Fluor
Daniel. Jones alleges negligent, not intentional, infliction of emotional distress.

* June 12, 2003: Jones and Ashley Craft file their First Amended Complaint
for Damages (App., Tab 2), which is served on Fluor Daniel. Craft, thus, joins the
lawsuit more than a year after Fluor Daniel terminated him. Again, they plead
negligent infliction of emotional distress, not i.i.e.d.

* August 14, 2003: Fluor Daniel files its answer (R.88), raising a statute of

limitations defense. Issue being joined, the litigation effectively commences,

13



* August 22 and September 12, 2003: Plaintiffs propound written discovery
that evidences their awareness of the statute of limitations defense (App., Tabs 4
and 5).

* October 27-28, 2003: Fluor Daniel deposes Plaintiffs Craft, Gordon, Scott,
and Reginald and James Williams.

* October 30, 2003: Plaintiffs Gordon, Scott, and Reginald and James
Williams officially join the lawsuit with the filing of Plaintiffs’ Second Amended
Complaint for Damages (R.5). These four Plaintiffs join the lawsuit more than a
year after Fluof Daniel terminated tham. Again, they plead negligent, not
intentional, infliction of emotional distress.

* November 24, 2003: Fluor Daniel answers and responds to Plaintiffs’
written discovery (App. Tab 6), including the defense-related interrogatory and
request for production of documents.

* December 4, 2003: Fluor Daniel removes the case to federal court.

¥ April 2,2004: The federal court remands the case to the circuit court.

¥ May 4, 2004: Plaintiffs file a motion to compel (App. Tab 7), challenging
the sufficiency of Fluor Daniel’s discovery responses, including those addressing
defenses. The motion never is heard, Plaintiffs agreeing to table the motion in
early 2005 during the hearing on Fluor Daniel’s first summary judgment motion.

* July 28, 2004: Less than a year after joining issue, Fluor Daniel moves for

summary judgment (R.24), attacking all of Plaintiffs’ claims as lacking substantive
14



merit — because they were at-will employees and because no Mississippi court ever
had concluded that employment-related misconduct, however bad, amounted to an
actionable infliction of emotional distress. A hearing was not held on this motion,
however, until early 2005.

* March 23, 2005: After a hearing, the circuit court grants Fluor Daniel
summary judgment.

*

April 9, 2005: Plaintiffs appeal the circuit court’s summary judgment.

* June 21, 2007: Over two years later, with Jones v. Fluor Daniel I, this

Court reverses and remands in part, reaching the conclusion that a jury might find
that Amaro’s conduct, if authorized or ratified by Fluor Daniel, amounted to Fluor
Daniel’s intentional infliction of emotional distress upon Plaintiffs. For the first
time, intentional infliction of emotional distress emerges as a claim in the lawsuit.
* August 2,2007: Court’s mandate issues. Shortly thereafter, the trial court
sets the case for trial on February 4, 2008, but does not enter a scheduling order
regarding the filing of pretrial motions.

* January 4, 2008: Plaintiffs’ file a second motion to compel one month
before trial (App. Tab 8), essentially recapitulating their earlirer motion to compel
filed in May 2004 (App., Tab 7).

* January 11, 2008: Hearing on Plaintiffs’ motions to compel.

* January 18, 2008: Court-ordered mediation terminates when Fluor Daniel

realizes that Plaintiffs’ i.i.e.d. claims were barred on the day they were filed.
15



January 22, 2008: Fluor Daniel answers Second Amended Complaint for
Damages (R.19) and files motion for summary judgment (R.97) on the statute of
limitations issue.

January 25, 2008: Trial court hears by agreement Fluor Daniel’s motion
for leave to file out-of-time answer (R.32) and motion for summary judgment, and
Plaintiffs’ motion for protective order (targeting Fluor Daniel’s witness- and
exhibit-related discovery) and motion to strike Fluor Daniel’s answer to the Second
Amended Complaint for Damages. Plaintiffs’ counsel does ask the trial court to
continue consideration of Fluor Daniel’s summary judgment motion raising the
statute of limitations defense. Trial judge grants leave to file the answer (T.12;
R.43),'* denies the motion for protective order (T.25; R.-60),"’ and denies the
motion for summary judgment (T.21), only to reverse himself several hours later
upon realizing that i.i.e.d. claims clearly are governed by a one-year statute of
limitations and Plaintiffs indisputably did not commence their i.i.e.d. within one

year of their accrual (R.63).

Several occurrences in this list are crucial to the Court’s resolution of the

issues related to the trial court’s consideration of Fluor Daniel’s statute of

' The trial court subsequently entered an order denying Plaintiffs’ motion to strike the answer
(R.56).

'* Again, Fluor Daniel points out that the trial court later modified this outright denial to a denial
“as moot,” which disposes of Plaintiffs’ issue on appeal related to this order. R.60. The trial
court also denied as moot Plaintiffs’ motions to compel. R.61.

16



limitations defense, which are the central, dispositive issues on this appeal. First,
Plaintiffs’ counsel obviously was aware of the statute of limitations issue before he
filed the first complaint in April 2003, which is why he artfully pled negligent,
rather than intentional, infliction of emotional distress. Second, Fluor Daniel
raised the statute of limitations defense in its first pleading. Third, Plaintiffs
directed discovery to Fluor Daniel regarding affirmative defenses raised in its
answer. Fourth, the trial court did not enter a scheduling order requiring the filing
of pretrial motions. Fifth, Plaintiffs never controverted (and here do not
controvert) Fluor Daniel’s itemization of undisputed material facts submitted in
support of its summary judgment motion, which “unchangeable” facts established
that the one-year statute of limitations barred Plaintiffs’ 1.i.e.d. claims. Sixth,
Pliantiffs’ counsel agreed to the trial court’s consideration of Fluor Daniel’s
summary judgment motion in order to protect the February 4, 2008, trial setting.
This bullet-point recitation of facts proves the following, which are
dispositive of this appeal: First, the trial court did not abuse its discretion by
granting Fluor Daniel leave to file an answer to the Second Amended Complaint
for Damages that was identical to its first answer, both of which raised the statute
of limitations defense. Second, the trial court did not abuse its discretion by
considering the statute of limitations issue on summary judgment presented two
weeks before trial. No scheduling order had been entered, and Plaintiffs filed their

own motion (a motion to compel) a month before trial, Plaintiffs did not ask for a
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continuance of the trial court’s hearing on the motion, preferring to protect their
trial date. Plaintiffs were not surprised or prejudiced — unfairly, unduly, or
otherwise — by the presentation of a defense that they had no factual basis for
contesting and could not have developed a factual basis for contesting in discovery.
Third, no genuine issues of material fact precluded the trial court’s granting Fluor
Daniel summary judgment, and Plaintiffs do not argue otherwise on this appeal.
Finally, the i.i.e.d. claims were time-barred if the trial court correctly determined,
as a matter of law, that the one-year statute of limitations applied. Again, Plaintiffs
do not argue to the contrary.

SUMMARY OF THE ARGUMENT

Although Plaintiffs’ cast the issue as one of waiver, in fact, the issue before
the Court concerning Fluor Daniel’s presentation of its statute of limitations
defense simply is whether the trial court abused its discretion by considering it. If
the trial court did not abuse its discretion by allowing Fluor Daniel to answer the
Second Amended Complaint for Damages out of time and by considering Fluor
Daniel’s motion for summary judgment, then it follows inexorably that the statute
of limitations defense properly was before the trial court. Because Plaintiffs
initially pled negligent infliction of emotional distress; because Fluor Daniel
initially pled the statute of limitations as an affirmative defense; because
intentional infliction of emotional distress only became an issue on remand;

because the trial court did not enter a scheduling order; and because Plaintiffs’ do
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not contend that they were unfairly surprised or unduly prejudiced in their
litigation posture by the statute of limitations defense, the trial court did not abuse
its discretion by considering the statute of limitations defense ten days before trial.
With the defense properly before the trial court, and there existing no genuine.
issues of material fact to preclude it, granting Fluor Daniel summary judgment on
the basis of well-settled law — that the one-year statute of limitations barred
Plaintiffs’ i.i.e.d. claims — was the correct decision. A trial would have been
fruitless and wasteful of everyone’s resources. Summary judgment in Fluor
Daniel’s favor was appropriate.

Plaintiffs’ protective order issue is frivolous. Although the trial court would
have been within its discretion to deny Plaintiffs’ motion for a protective order
outright — the court’s general policy favoring full pre-trial disclosure of witnesses
and exhibits informed its decision ~ the trial court simply denied the motion as
moot because the court contemporaneously was granting Fluor Daniel’s dispositive
motion that rendered trial unnecessary. This obviously was not an abuse of
discretion.

LAW AND ARGUMENT

1. The Trial Court Did Not Abuse Its Discretion by Considering Fluor
Daniel’s Statute of Limitations Defense

Plaintiffs’ “you’re late; you lose” approach to whether the trial court

properly considered and properly granted Fluor Daniel’s summary judgment
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motion raising the statute of limitations defense conflates two important, discrete
issues. The first is whether the trial court abused its discretion by allowing Fluor
Daniel to answer the Second Amended Complaint for Damages out of time and by
considering Fluor Daniel’s summary judgment motion in which it presented the
statute of limitations defense for dispositive pretrial consideration. Fluor Daniel
argues in this section that the trial court did not abuse its discretion. The second
issue is whether Mississippi decisional law on the waiver issue is consistent.
Analyzing the decisions on a results-only basis, as Plaintiffs do, leads to the
conclusion that the decisions are inconsistent. Fluor Daniel will show that, in fact,
the decisions are consistent, principally by pointing out that the cases considering
the claimed waiver of a statute of limitations defense have held consistently that .
the defense is not waived under circumstances such as those presented here.

A.  The Trial Court Did Not Abuse Its Discretion by Allowing Fluor

Daniel to Answer Plaintiffs’ Second Amended Complaint Out of
Time.

City of Jackson v. Presley, 942 So. 2d 777 (Miss. 2006), upon which Fluor

Daniel relied in the court below, controls the Court’s decision as to whether the
trial court properly allowed Fluor Daniel to answer the Second Amended

Complaint for Damages shortly before trial. In Presley, the Court held that a trial
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court’s decision to allow an out-of-time answer is reviewed for an abuse of
discretion. Id. at 781, 9 7.6

Fluor Daniel, like the City of Jackson in Presley, timely answered the First
Amended Complaint for Damages filed by Plaintiffs Jones and Craft. In that
answer, Fluor Daniel raised a statute of limitations defense. The only difference
between the First Amended Complaint for Damages and the Second Amended
Complaint for Damages is that the latter added four Plaintiffs — Hardy Gordon,
Ralph Scott, and Reginald and James Williams. Beyond expanding the
introductory paragraph to list the four new names; including residence allegations
for those four men (4 I); altering the service of process allegation pertaining to
Fluor Daniel, and adding a certificate of service, to reflect that its counsel had
appeared (by answering the First Amended Complaint for Damages) (§ II}; and
adding separate prayer for relief paragraphs for each of the added Plaintiffs, the
Second Amended Complaint for Damages is identical to its immediate
predecessor, the First Amended Complaint for Damages.17 This fact, too, was

significant in Presley, where the tardily filed answer did not differ materially from

' A similar standard of review governs tardy amendments to pleadings. See, e.g., Taylor
Machine Works, Inc. v. Great American Surplus Lines Ins. Co., 635 So. 2d 1357, 1362
(Miss. 1994). This deferential standard of review is grounded in the principle of Miss. Rule
Civ. P. 15(a) that leave to amend should be freely given in the “interests of justice.” Only
actual prejudice to the opposing party warrants denial of leave to amend. See, e.g., Rector v,

Mississippi State Hwy. Comm’n, 623 So. 2d 975, 978 (Miss. 1993).

'” Other than in the ways set forth, the two pleadings differ from one another only in the
occasional capitalizing and insertion of titles (e.g., “Defendant” and “Co-Defendant™), in
referring to Fluor Daniel as “Fluor Daniel Services Corporation” rather than simply “Fluor
Daniel,” and in the addition of names above the signature line for Plaintiffs’ counsel.
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the earlier filed answer. Indeed, the facts here are stronger than they were in
Presley: here, Fluor Daniel changed nothing in its out-of time answer; in Presley,
the City of Jackson added three affirmative defenses. Here, the statute of
limitations defense was in Fluor Daniel’s first answer, just as it was in the second.
While the Brief of Appellants correctly observes that Fluor Daniel’s counsel
explained as an “oversight” his failure to answer timely the Second Amended
Complaint for Damages, see Brief of Appellants, p.19; T.11, Plaintiffs
misapprehend and, consequently, misstate the standard for determining whether a
tardy pleading should be allowed. Contrary to Plaintiffs’ assertion, excusable
neglect is not the issue. Rather, the issue — focusing on the Plaintiffs, not Fluor
Daniel or its counsel — is whether Plaintiffs were surprised or unduly prejudiced by
the late answer. Plaintiffs do not argue to this Court that they were unfairly
surprised or unduly prejudiced, and the trial court did not abuse its discretion in
concluding that Plaintiffs neither were unfairly surprised nor unduly prejudiced.
Here, as in Presley, Plaintiffs never sought to default Fluor Daniel for not
filing an answer to the Second Amended Complaint for Damages. Plaintiffs here
were not surprised by anything appearing in the tardy answer; it was identical to
Fluor Daniel’s first pleading, including the assertion of a statute of limitations

defense.'® Plaintiffs’ counsel obviously had considered the defense even before

'* Plaintiffs complain that Fluor Daniel did not plead the defense properly because it used the
word “may” to predicate the defense’s applicability. This argument is frivolous. Aside from
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initiating the lawsuit, which is why he pled negligent, rather than intentional,
infliction of emotional distress. Plaintiffs addressed discovery to Fluor Daniel
concerning the defense, signifying their awareness of the defense from the outset
of the litigation.

Most importantly, Plaintiffs suffered no prejudice, which, under Presley, is
the dispositive issue. Fluor Daniel’s statute of limitations defense was anchored in
the simple, indelible fact of the relationship between the dates of Plaintiffs’
terminations by Fluor Daniel and the dates when they either filed (Jones) or joined
(the remaining five Plaintiffs) the lawsuit. No tactic or stratagem could have been
developed by Plaintiffs at any time during the litigation to avoid the inexorable
consequence of this relationship: Plaintiffs’ i.i.e.d. claims were time-barred on the
day (or days) they were pled. The best and worst that can be said for Plaintiffs’
situation is that they almost got away with going to trial (and, perhaps, getting to a
jury) on time-barred claims. There is no authority in Mississippi or any other
jurisdiction that such a near escape from the jaws of the statute of limitations

constitutes prejudice.

the overarching principle of notice pleading — there is no magic to articulating a defense, and
the words “statute of limitations,” without more, would have sufficed to notify Plaintiffs of
the defense — Fluor Daniel had to word the defense as it did because of Plaintiffs’ artful
avoidance of the defense by articulating their claim as one for negligent infliction of
emotional distress.
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B.  The Trial Court Did Not Abuse Its Discretion by Considering
Fluor Daniel’s Statute of Limitations Defense Advanced in a
Summary Judgment Motion Filed Two Weeks Before Trial

Again, this Court reviews for an abuse of discretion whether the trial court
properly considered Fluor Daniel’s statute of limitations defense advanced in its

summary judgment motion filed two weeks before trial. See Bennett v.

Madakasira, 821 So. 2d 794, 802 § 30 (Miss. 2002). The trial court here did not
abuse that discretion.

Initally, the Court should be aware that none of the authorities upon which
Plaintiffs rely in their Brief of Appellants are statute of limitations cases. On the
other hand, every case upon which Fluor Daniel relies addresses a claimed waiver
of a statute of limitations defense has found against waiver and in favor of the trial

court’s consideration of the defense. See Bennett, supra; McGuffie v. Herrington,

966 So. 2d 1274 (Miss. App. 2007). See also Theunissen v. GSI Group, 109 F.

Supp. 2d 505 (N.D. Miss. 2000) (allowing statute of limitations defense raised for
first time in summary judgment motion because plaintiff neither surprised nor
prejudiced).

In Bennett, a defendant raised a statute of limitations defense for the first
time in a summary judgment motion. The defense never had been pled. (Here, it
was.) The Court reasoned that the trial court properly exercised its discretion in

allowing the defense because the “defendant’s timing [did not] result[] in unfair
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surprise or undue prejudice.” 821 So. 2d at 802, 29.” The Court observed that
the plaintiff was given an opportunity to respond, which was sufficient to support
the trial court’s discretionary determination.,

Plaintiffs’ argument in their Brief of Appellants suffers from two related
infirmities. First, they do not even attempt to argue or demonstrate surprise at or
prejudice resulting from Fluor Daniel’s timing, which are the tests for determining

whether a waiver occurs under these circumstances. See Bennett, supra, at 802,

1927-30; McGuffie, supra, at 1277, n.4 and accompanying text; Theunissen, supra,

at 509, Fluor Daniel already has explained in detail that Plaintiffs neither were
surprised nor prejudiced — unfairly, unduly, or otherwise — by the fact that Fluor
Daniel brought the statute of limitations defense in a late summary judgment
motion. This is a critical defect in Plaintiffs’ position on waiver.

Second, Plaintiffs’ “you’re late; you lose” approach to the waiver issue hides
a fundamental consistency in the case law that, at first glance (and at Plaintiffs®),
does not appear. If nothing but the results in the cases are heeded — defense
waived versus defense not waived — the cases appear inconsistent. Compare

Bennett, supra (statute of limitations defense not waived although raised for the

first time in a summary judgment motion), McGuffie, supra (same), and

Theunissen, supra (same), with Estate of Grimes v, Warrington, 982 So. 2d 365

' Again, Plaintiffs’ “inexcusable neglect” argument misses the point. The Court’s focus should
be on unfair surprise or undue prejudice fo the Plaintiffs, not on neglect, excusable or
otherwise, by Fluor Daniel.
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(Miss. 2008) (Mississippi Tort Claims Act immunity waived because not pled),

East Mississippi State Hosp. v. Adams, 947 So. 2d 887 (Miss. 2007) (insufficiency

of process waived if not promptly and diligently pursued as defense), and MS

Credit Ctr., Inc. v. Horton, 926 So. 2d 167 (Miss. 2006) (right to arbitrate under

Federal Arbitration Act waived because not pursued). In Bennett, McGuffie, and

Theunissen, the defense — statute of limitations — went to the very existence of the

claim. In Estate of Grimes, Adams, and Horton, the defenses pertained to the

status of the defendant — immune from suit, properly served, or properly held to
resolve the dispute in court. Those defenses do not inhere in the claim itself, and,
therefore, are not within the control of the plaintiff. Necessarily, the plaintiff is
prejudiced by being put to the expense of litigating with someone who, by virtue of
status, is beyond the reach of the plaintiff’s claims. The statute of limitations
defense, on the other hand, is entirely within the plaintiff’s control. If the plaintiff
files suit in a timely fashion, the defense is extinguished. If the plaintiff does not
file suit in a timely fashion, nothing anyone can do during the course of the
litigation will alter the nature of the claim as extinguished, as “dead on arrival.”
The plaintiff’s litigation posture is not altered in the slightest.

The law of Mississippi is that a statute of limitations defense is never waived

unless the plaintiff is unfairly surprised by it or actually prejudiced in the conduct
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of litigation by its untimely presentation.”’ Neither occurred here. The Plaintiffs
and their counsel knew of the statute of limitations problem and tried to avoid it by
artful pleading. Once this Court firmly cast the Plaintiffs’ claims as being, if
anything, intentional infliction of emotional distress, the statute of limitations arose
as an insurmountable barrier because Plaintiffs filed their lawsuit too late. This
decision predated any involvement in the litigation by Fluor Daniel and was not
influenced by anything Fluor Daniel did or failed to do. Plaintiffs were put to no
expense that they otherwise would not have incurred had the case gone to trial.
They were deprived of no discovery or pretrial strategy or tactic that they
otherwise would have had. No testimony or other evidence Plaintiffs could have
- developed through discovery would have altered the relationship between their
dates of termination by Fluor Daniel and the dates they filed or joined the lawsuit
against Fluor Daniel.

Fluor Daniel cannot imagine a scenario where a plaintiff could claim unfair
surprise by the late presentation of a meritorious statute of limitations defense.
The plaintiff and the plaintiff alone is in control of the facts necessary to create or
avoid the defense. The Court need not decide that here, however, because these
Plaintiffs clearly were not surprised by it: they anticipated it, they attempted to

plead around it, they inquired about it in discovery, and they even had the trial

® Analogously, a Rule 12(b)(6) defense is not waived by its untimely assertion. See Miss. R.
Civ. P. 12(h)(2) (failure to state a claim may be raised at a trial on the merits).
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judge convinced for several hours that their position was correct. The only
prejudice Plaintiffs suffered was losing on the merits, but that prejudice is not what
they must suffer to claim waiver. Rather, they must prove that something they
might have done during the litigation would have avoided the defense had they
known about it earlier. Plaintiffs do not argue on appeal that such was the case
because they cannot prove it. Fluor Daniel terminated them, and they waited too
long to file suit. Nothing Plaintiffs could have done in the litigation process would
have changed that indisputable circumstance.

The trial court was within its discretion to consider the statute of limitations
defense raised in Fluor Daniel’s two answers and in its second summary judgment
motion. This argument presents no basis for reversal.

II.  The Trial Court Properly Applied the One-Year Statute of Limitations
Contained in Miss. Code Ann. § 15-1-35 to Plaintiffs’ LL.E.D. Claims

Once the Court reaches the conclusion, as Fluor Daniel is convinced it will,
that the trial court did not abuse its discretion by considering Fluor Daniel’s statute
of limitations defense, the matter of affirming the trial court’s summary judgment
in Fluor Daniel’s favor is logically unavdidable. No genuine issues of material fact
existed (Plaintiffs do not contend otherwise), and the trial court properly
determined that the one-year statute of limitations barred the Plaintiffs’ i.i.e.d.

claims. This Court reviews de novo a trial court’s decision to grant summary
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judgment. See, e.g., McMillan v. Rodriguez, 823 So.2d 1173, 1176-77 1 9 (Miss.

2002).

Plaintiffs correctly point out that the evolution of the case law on this issue
was inconsistent. What defeats their argument, however, is that this consistency
resolved itself long before Plaintiffs filed suit. Even the trial judge recognized this-
in reversing himself within a span of hours in reliance on what, at the time of the
subject hearing in late January 2008, had been the Court’s most recent

pronouncement on the subject, Citifinancial Mortgage Co., Inc. v. Washington,

967 So. 2d 16 (Miss. 2007).' Citifinancial holds that a one-year statute of
limitations applies to i.i.e.d. claims. Id. at 19, § 6. Citifinancial was the last in a
line of cases that emerged from the settling dust in 2001, two years before these

Plaintiffs artfully pled negligent infliction of emotional distress claims in order to

avoid the statute of limitations bar. See also Jones v. B.L. Dev. Corp., 940 So. 2d

961, 965 § 13 (Miss. App. 2006); Slaydon v. Hansford, 830 So. 2d 686, 688 § 5
(Miss. App. 2002).2 Without question, Plaintiffs i.i.e.d. claims were barred if not

filed within a year of the conduct forming the alleged basis of the tort.

2 'This Court subsequently applied the one-year statute of limitations to the i.i.e.d. claim in Pierce
v, Cook, 992 So. 2d 612 (Miss. 2008). The trial judge’s abandonment of his own strict
constructionist viewpoint in reaching his decision here sufficiently addresses Plaintiffs’
laborious argument from that perspective in the Brief of Appellant. Whatever merits that
argument might have had in times past, it is not the argument that finally won the day and
established the now well-settled precedent on the question.

22 The rationale that won the day is set forth in clear detail in Judge Southwick’s concurrence in
Slaydon: i.i.e.d. is analogous to torts listed in Miss. Code Ann. § 15-1-35, and, therefore
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Fluor Daniel’s Itemization of Material Facts as to Which There Is No
Genuine Issue, R.26, succinctly sets forth the simple, undisputed facts
demonstrating that none of these Plaintiffs filed or joined this lawsuit in a timely
manner. All were terminated by Fluor Daniel more than a year before they filed or
joined the lawsuit. Plaintiffs’ termination dates necessarily defined when the
statute of limitiations began to run on their i.i.e.d. claims. Plaintiffs did not take
exception to this analysis in the trial court and do not contest it here. Plaintiffs
concede, in other words, that their i.i.e.d. claims are time barred if they were
subject to a one-year statute of limitations. They were; and, consequently, the trial
court properly concluded that Plaintiffs’ i.i.e.d. claims should be dismissed with
prejudice.

1. The Trial Court Did Not Abuse Its Discretion by Denying as Moot
Plaintiffs’ Motion for a Protective Order

Fluor Daniel is unsure why Plaintiffs have raised this issue. Plaintiffs’
protective order motion (R. 28) was targeted at two interrogatories and two
requests for production (R. 79) Fluor Daniel served shortly before trial to
determine who Plaintiffs’ witnesses would be and what their exhibits would be.
The trial court denied the motion as moot after deciding to grant Fluor Daniel’s
summary judgment motion (R.60). If this Court reverses the trial court on the

summary judgment order, Plaintiffs are free to file the motion, although it is

ii.e.d. should be governed by that statute’s one-year limitations period. See Slaydon v.
Hansford, 830 So. 2d at 690-92, Y 11-23.
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impossible to imagine how Plaintiffs then would be prejudiced by the pendency of
the discovery. The trial court, citing its “broad general policy” favoring pretrial
disclosure of witnesses and exhibits, initially denied the motion at the hearing and
was within its discretion to do so. Plaintiffs now complain about a more favorable
ruling on the motion. In any event, it is hard to imagine a sounder act of discretion
by a trial court than denying as moot a motion designed to hide the identity of trial
witnesses and trial exhibits in a case that does not even go to trial because of a
contemporaneous ruling by the trial court.

CONCLUSION

Summary judgment was the appropriate disposition of the Plaintiffs’ i.i.e.d.
claims. The trial court did not abuse its discretion by considering Fluor Daniel’s
statute of limitations defense and correctly determined that Plaintiffs’ i.i.e.d. claims
were time-barred. Fluor Daniel respectfully requests that the Court affirm the trial
court’s decision dismissing Plaintiffs’ i.i.e.d. claims with prejudice as barred by the
applicable one-year statute of limitations.

This the 9™ day of April, 2009.

Respectfully submitted,
FLUOR DANIEL SERVICES CORPORATION,
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT
OF JASPER COUNTY, MISSISSIPPY

GENE JONES and ASHLEY CRAFT PLAINTIFFS
.IASFER !J(L)UE‘IYDMISS
VS. " CIVIL ACTION NO. 13-0036
JUN 12 2003
FLUOR DANIEL SERVICES CORPORATION MARK A. ISHEE DEFENDANT
AND RUDY AMARO CIRCUIT CLERK
* FIRST AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES

Y TRIAL REQUESTED

Comes now your plaintiffs, GENE JONES and ASHLEY CRAFT, by and through counsel, and
respectfully file this their First Amended Complaint for Damages, secking monetary damages of, from and
against the defendants, FLUOR DANIEL SERVICES CORPORATION, a Delaware Corporation, and
RUDY AMARO, an adult resident cifizen of Clarke County, Mississippi, and scts forth their several claims

as follows:

1
Your plaintiffs are each adult resident citizens of the First Judicial District of Jagper County,
Mississippi, appearing by and throngh counsel.
a
The defendant, Fluor Daniel Services Corporation, is a Delaware Corporation, in good standing with
the Secretary of State of the State of Mississippi, and may be served with process in this canse by service on
its registered agent for process, National Registered Agents, Inc., 840 Trustreark Building, 248 East Capitol
Street, Jackson, Mississippi 39201, Plaintiffs respectfully request service of process on said Defendant by

private process server.
EXHIBIT

i B




04-03-2009

11:44 From- 7-404 P.008/036 F-099

0 b
m
Plaintiffs would show that the Defendant, Rudy Amaro, is an adult resident citizen of Clarke County,
Mississippi, whose residence address is presently unknown, but who's address can be ascertained through
the co-defendant, Fluor Daniel Services, Corporation. Plaintiff respectfully requests service of process on
said defendant by personnel of the Clarke County Sheriff’s Office.
Iv
Plaintiffs would each show that they were employed by the defendant, Fluor Daniel Services
Corporation, in the Jate Suromer or early Fall of 2001, and worked for said defendant under the direct
supervision, authority and control of co-defendant Rudy Amaro. ‘
A4
That your plaintiffs each worked hard for and served the corporate defendant, Fiuor Daniel Services

Corpomtion, feithfully and diligently and were each excellent employees for and on bebalf of said corporate

defendant, for many months.
VI

That your plainti{fs each worked under the direct supervision, authority and control of their
immediate job supervisor, defendant Rudy Amaro, who was also an employee, agent and representative of
the corporate defendant, Fluor Daniel Services Corporation.

VI

That at all times and in all manners complained of herein, co-defendant Rudy Amaro was acting
within the scope, course and authority of his empioyment relationship with Fluor Daniel Services
Corporation; was acting in furtherance of his masters business; the corporate defendant, Fluor Daniel
Services Corporation, ratified and adopted all of said acts and inactions of said Rudy Amaro, and said
corporate defendant is vicariously liable for all acts and inactions of the co-defendant, Rudy Amaro,

complained of herein
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vl
That in his capacity as agent and employee of defendant Fluor Daniel, and in the course and scope
of his employment there, defendant Amaro did annoy, harass, ridicule, demean and use inappropriate,
sianderous language against and toward your plaintiffs which was designed to, and which did, hurt, demean
and incite your plain;iffs, without any cause or justification, That this conduct by Amaro was repeated on
a number of occasions, and was without justification or canse whatsoever.
X
That finally your plaintiffs did report this highly improper course of conduct, pursued by defendant
Amaro, to the defendant Amare's supervisors at and with defendant Fluor Daniel.
' X
That within a very few days after this highly improper conduct of defendant Amaro was reported to
Amaro’s superiors at defendant Fluor Daniels, by your plaintiffs, plaintiffs were summarily discharged

without reason, justification or lawful excuse by defendant Fluor Daniel.

xi
That the actions of the defeﬁdants, Fluor Daniel Services Corporation and Rutiy Amaro, as herein
set forth, acting jointly and in concert, or severally as the facts may show, constituted & wrongful and
malicious discharge, a negligent infliction of emotional distress, a willful and malicious breach of the duty
of good faith and fair dealings, a retaliatory discharge, and a grievous and malicious tort uader other various

theories of the law.

X1
That the said wrongful acts of the defendants were malicious, evidencing intent, willfulpess,
maliciousness, and/or a wanton and/or reckless disregard for the plaintiffs and/or gross negligence against

plaintiffs, entitling plaintiffs to punitive and exemplary damages of, from and against the defendants.
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That your plaintiffs cach sustained substantial and material damages, both economic and non-
cconomic, as & direct, natural and proximate consequence of this wrongful conduct on the part of the
defendamts acting jointly and in concet, or severally, as the facts may show.

WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, Plaintiff GENE JONES, severally, respectfully
demands judgment of, from and against the Defendants, Fluor Daniels Services Corporation and Rudy Amaro,
jointly and severally, for actual, compensatory damages in an amount which will adequately compensate him
for his damages apd injuries sustained, umder every theory of law applicable to said facts, and for exemplary
oT punitive damages and attomey fees, in a total amount not to exceed $75,000,00, phus pre-judgment and
post- jadgment imterest at a rate to be sct by the court, plus alf costs of this procecding.

FURTHERMORE, FREMISES CONSIDERED, Plaintiff ASHILEY CRAFT, severally, respectfally
demands judgment of, from and against the Defendants, Fiuor Daniels Services Corporation and Rudy Amaro,
Jjointly and severally, for actual, compensatory dzmages in an amount which will adequately compensate him
for his damages and injurics sustained, under every theory of law applicable to said facts, and for exemplary
or punitive damages and uttomey fees, in a total amount not 10 exceed $75,000.00, plus pre-j;ldgmcnt and

post- judgment interest at & rate to be set by the cowrt, plus all costs of this proceeding.
o GENE JONES and ASHLEY C

BY:

Attorney for PlainGffs

THOMAS Q. BRAME, JR.
Attormey at Law

Post Office Box 301

Bay.Springs, Mississippi 39422
Telephone: (601) 7644355
Facsimile: (601) 764-4356
Mississippi State Bar Number 4287



04-03-2008  11:41 F rom- T-404 P.002/036  F-080

N THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT
OF JASPER COUNTY. MISSISSIPPI

GENE JONES PLAINTIFF
JASPEFI'R !c% ?TYDMISS
LMTY,
VIL ; N NO, - 005
VS. APR - 303 CIVILACTIO /3 T
MARK A. 1SHEE
FLUOR DANIEL SERVICES CORPORATIQRRCUIT SLERK DEFENDANT

AND RUDY AMARO
COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
Y TRIAL UESTED

Comes now your plaintiff. GENE JONES, by and through counsel. and respectfully files this his
Complaint, seeking monetary damages of, from and agair.st the defendants, FLUQR DANIl::L SERVICES
CORPORATION, a Delaware Corporation, and RUDY AMARO, an adult resident citizen of Clarke
County, Mississippi, and sets forth his claim as follows;

1

Your plaintiff is an adult resident citizen of the First Judicial District of Jasper County. Mississippi,
appearing by and through counsel.

)]

The devendant, Fluor Daniel Services Corporaticn, is a Delaware Corporation. in good standing with
the Secretary of State of the State of Mississippi, and may be served with process in this cause by sen ice on
it's registered agent for process. National Registered Agears, Inc., 840 Tru'stmark Building. 248 £ast Capitol
Street. Jackson. Mississippi 39201. Plaintiff respectful’y requests service of process on said Defendant by

private process server.

EXHIBIT

1_A
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Plaintiff + ould show that the Defendant, Rudy: Amarc, is an aduit resident citizep of Clarke County,
Mississippi, whese residence address is presently unknown. but who’s address can be ascertained through
the co-defendant. luor Danie! Senvices. Corporation. Plaintiif respectfully requests service of process on
sald defendant by personnel of the Clarke County Sheriff's Orfice.
v
Plaintiff would show that he was employed by the defendant, Fluor Danie] Services Corporation. in
the late Summer :r early Fall of 2001, and Iworked under ths direct supervision. authority and conrol of
defendant Rudy ~:maro.
A"

That your plaintiff served the corporate defendant., Fluor Daniel Services Corporation, faithfully and
diligently and w =5 an excellent employee for and on behalf o7 said corporate defendant, for many months.
|

That youo plaintiff worked under the supervision. authority and controi of his immediate job
supervisor, defer:2ant, Rudy Amaro, who was also an emplc ce, agent and representative of the corporare
defendant, Fluor Daniel Services Corporation.

Vit

That at &” times and in all manners herein complaired of, co-defendant Rudy Amaro was acting
within the scope 2d authority of his employment relationshiz with Fluor Daniel Services Corporation: was
aeting In furthera=.2e of his masters business: was acting witrin the course of his said employment: and ail
ofthe said acts a=3 actions herein complained of arose out of and in the scope and course of his employment

relationship with zaid corporate defendant. Tharthe corporate Jefendant, Fluor Daniel Services Corporation.

1.
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ratified and adopted al! of said acis and inactions of said Rud: Amaro. and said corporate defendant is
vicariously liable for all acts and inactions of the co-defendant. Rudy Amaro. herein complained of.
vl
Plaintiff would show that at the beginning of each wors day, a safety meeting would be heid, at
which your plaintiff s attendence. as an employee, was required. On numerous beeasions at said daily safety
meetings, co-defendant. Rudy Amaro, who is of the Mexican naticaality, would make a comment in Spanish.
gesturing at the time soward your plaintiff, who is of the African-American nationaliny. and other aAfrican-
American employees associated with yvour plaintiff on this job siz2. Plaintiff did not speak, nor understand,
the Spanish language.
X
That as said Rudy Amaro would make such comments a=d gestures toward your plaintiff and other
Black employees. other employees who were also of the Mexicar. -ationality and understood Spanish would
faugh violently and make gestures toward yvour plaintiff and other Black employvees there situated.
X
That on one occasion, atter ths had gone on for an extended period of time. plaintiff approached co-
defendam Rudy Amara and asked what he was saying. Defenda:r Amaro replied that he was saying words
to the effect “you monkeyscan go to \;-ork or go 1o the house or k::the ropes™. and laughed at vour plaintiff,
X1
That your plaintitf reported this improper incident to the :.pervisors of defendant Rudy Amaro, who
were 350 agents, employ ees and representatives of defendant FiLor Daniels Services Corporation and who
were each acting within the scope and authority of their employmzat relationship with Fluor Daniel Services

Corpoerarion; were acting in furtherance of their masters busines:. were acting within tha course of their said

Lz
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employment; and all of their said acts and actions herein complained of arose out of and in the scope and
course of their employment relationship with said corporate defendant. That the corporate defencant. Fluor
Daniel Services Corporation. ratified and adopted all of said acts and inactions of said supervisory personnel,
and said :orporate defendant is vicariously liable for all acts and inactions of them. herein complained of.
X
That in approximately three (3 ) days after this highly improper matter was reported by vour plaintiff,
plaintiff. and other Black employees similarly simuated, were summanily discharged withour reason.
justification or excuse.
Xl
That the actions of the defendants, Fluor Daniels Services Corporation and Rudy Amaro. as herein
set forth. zonstituted a wrongful and malicious discharge, a violation of the rights of your plaintiff, 2
negligen: infliction of emotional distress,.a breach o the duty of good faith and fair dealings, a s21aliatory
discharge. and a grevious and malicious tort under other various theories of the law.
IV
That the said wrongful acts of the defendams were malicious, evidencing willfulness and/or a
reckless Zisregard for the plaintiff and ‘or gross negligence, entitling him to punitive and exemplar; damages
of, from and ageinst the defendants.
That your plainti:f sustained substantial and material damages. both economic and Ron-:¢onomic.
as a dires=. natural and proximate consequence of this wrongful conduct on the part of the defe:dant,
WHEREFORE. PREMISES CONSIDERED. Plaintiff respestiutly demands judgment o7, from and
against 17¢ Defendants. Fluor Daniels Services Corporation and Rudy Amaro, jointly and seszrally. for

actual. ccmpensatory damages in an amount which will adequately compensate him for his dam.ages and
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injuries sustained, under every theory of law applicable 1o said facts, and for exemplan or punitive damages
and artomey fees, in an amount not 1o exceed $75,000.00, plus pre-judgment and post-judgment inierest at

a rate to be set by the count, plus all costs of this proceeding.

Resgpectfully subs:ined.

GENE JONES
R
.-".,v _ﬂ"'
s h"‘\,._
BY: N
His Artorney

THOMAS Q. BRAME, JR.
Artomey at Law

Post Office Box 30]

Bay Springs, Mississippi 39422
Telephone: 1601) 764-4353
Facsimile: (601) 764-4336
Mississippi State Bar Number 4287
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF
JASPER COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

GENE JONES and ASHLEY CRAFT PLAINTIFFS
V8. - CIVIL ACTION NO, 13-0036
FLUOR DANIEL SERVICES CORPORATION DEFENDANT
AND RUDY AMARO

PLAINTIFFS' AMENDED FIRST INTERROGATORIES, AND REQUEST
FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS PROPOUNDED UNTO
T ) A FLUORD LS CORP (4]

Comes now your plaitiffs, GENE JONES and ASHLEY CRAFT, in the,zbove styled and
numbeared cause, acting by and through counsel, and respectfully submits these First Interrogatorics
propounded onto the defendant, FLUOR DANIELS SERVICE CORPORATION, to be answered under
oath, in writing, in the time and manner prescribed by law, and to be supplemented pursuant to the
Mississippi Roles of Clvil Procedure as additional information is obtained, Plaintiffs set forth thege First
Interrogatories as follows:

INTERROGATORY NO. 1: Pleage state the name, address, employment and telephone number of
all ocourrence witn?ssea to the incidents-the discharge of each plaintiff— which arc the subject of this

lawsuit,

INTEBRROGATORY NQ.2: Pleage state your complete corporate name, present address, principal
business endeavors, age, datc and place of organization, total number of employees, Social Security number
and driver's license number.

INTERROGATORY NO. 3: Please statc the name, address, telephone number, oceupation and
relationship to you of every person residing in this venue who is employed by you new or in the past five (s)

EXHIBIT

D

abbies
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years,

w: Please state whether or not any of your corporate owners, officers or
directors, have ever been convicted of any crime other than a traffic vielation. If so, please state: a) the
nature of the offense, b) the name of the Court and the jurisdiction in which you were ¢convicted or plead
guilty, o) the date of the conviction or guilty ples, d) the particular crime of which you were convicted, and
€) the sentence given you.

INTERROGATORY NO. §: Please state the full names, addresses, ocoupations, telophone numbers
and businegs or personal relationships of you of all persons known by you or your attorney to have any
knowledge regarding any aspect of thiis litigation, including but not limited to occnrrence witnesses, medical
witnesses or any other witmesses having any knowledge of this Jitigation.

M.EBBD&&JZQEXM! Has defendant ever been involved in any other legal action, either as
a defendant or a plaintiff? I so, please state: a) the name and jurisdiction of the Court in which each such
action was filed, together with the style and number of the case, h) the date each such action was commenced
and the datc cach such action was terminated, c) the result of each such action, including whether or not there
was a judgment, agreed settlement, or any other disposition of each such case, and d) 8 complete narmti#a
description of the nature of the case, including whether you were a plaintiff or & defendant.

INTERROGATORY NO. 7: Please state the complete name, address, tolephone number, and
business or personal relationship to either you or your atorney of every expert consulted by you in
connootion with this action, who will be called as a witness at a trial of this matter. Additionally, for each
such expert identified, please state: 1) the business or profession of said expert; 2) the field of expertise of
each such expert; 3) a complete resume’ of the qualifications and background of such expert; 4) the subject
matter on which such expert is expected 1o testify at trial; 5) the facts and opinions to which the expert i
expected to testify; 6) a summary of the grounds for each opinion; and 7) the identify {name, pubiisher_.

author, and publishing date) of books, articles, trautises or other teshnical publications on which they wil)
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rely, topether with the volume, chapter, section or page on which he will rely.

INTERROGATORY NO, 8: Are you, your attorneys. or anyone acting on your behalf aware of the
oxistence of any written or recorded statement (including but not limited to any statement teken by any
adjuster or investigator or law enforcement officer, or any statement or testimony given during any prior
court proceeding, including any depositions) made by or for any perty or witness? 1f so state: a) the name
and address of each person making the statement or giving the testimony; b) the date of the statement or
testimony; c) the name and last known address of the person(s) taking said statement and the peraon(s) now
in possession of the original statement (or record of testimony, transeript, or stenographic notes thereof) or
any copy of same.

INTERROGATORY NOQ, 9: Please state the name, address, telephone number, business or
profession, place of employment, and professional or parsonal relationship 1o you or your attorney of all
persons whom you will call as witnesses at a trial of the issues of this lawsuit; please provide an evidentiary
account of the testimony of each such witness; and designate whether each such witness wil! be called or may
be called..

[INTERROGATORYNO. 10: Ploase state the name, address, business or profession and professional
or personal relationship to you or your attomney of each person who assisted or participated in the formation
of your responses to thess interrogatories, and stats which particuler interragatories each such person assisted
in ngwering.

INTERROGATORY NO. | 1: Have your attorney's, officers, directors, owners, agents, employees,
or representatives, contacted or attempted to contact any doctor, hospital or other provider of medical goods
or services, who provided medical services unte any of the plaintiffs? If so, picmie state who made that
contact on vour behalf, who was contasted on Beba!f of the medioal supplier, the nature of the contact
(tslephone, Jettor, personal or otherwise), and give a detailed seconnt of the information obtained by you as

a resulr of each such contact or request.
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W: For any affirmative defense which you pleed as a respanse to our
complaint filed herein, please state all facts which support Euch affirmative defense, inoluding times, places,
narrative of events and identity of persons present; and additionally please itemize those persons whom you
will call to testify in support of such affirmative defense. _

INTERROGATORY NQ. 13: If you contend that any of the plaintiffs were at fault in any manner
a1 the time, which contributed tom their termination, please detail all facts which you base this contention.

INTERROGATQORY NO. 14: Plpase state a detatled, narrative account of all reasons end
justifications, if any for the termination of cach severa) plaintiff, together with all actions taken by you and
by each plaintiff immediately before, during and afler each such ¢laimed fact or justification, together with
the name and address of cach agent or representative ofFluor Daniels who participated in each fact or event
you include in your response.

INTERROGATORY NO. 15: Were any statements made by any plaintiff unto the defendant, or by
the defendent unto any plaintiff, or at any time regarding any issues of this litigation which are relevant and
matetia) to the issues, and on which you will rolay at trial or otherwise attempt to tender into evidence? If
s, please state what was said by each party, the date, time and place of each such statement, and the name,
address and telephone number of all persons present or participating in the conversations in which sach such
statements were made.

INTERROGATORY NOQ. 16: Pleaso state the net worth of the defendant corporation, together with
net eamnings, asa of the end of the most recent fiscal year. .

- INTERROGATORY NO, ] 7: Please state the name, address and telephone number, as last recorded
in your records, of every person discharged or laid off within a period of six (6) weeks before the date of
discharge of the plaintiff first discharged, until six (6) weeks after the date of discharge of the plaintifflast

discharged.

a5
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UEST. RODUCTION OF DOCUME
AND NOW, plaintiff, by and through counsel, also files these his first requests for production of
documents and tangibles unto the défendant, requesting that same be produced at the offices of Thomas Q.
Brame, Ir., attorney for plaintifs, at 47 Highway 15 South, Bay Springs, Jasper County, Mississippi, within
30 days of service of these request (or 45 days afier service of a summons on you, whichever is greater) so
that plaintiff can inspect, copy, photograph, phatocopy or otherwise examine, ingpect and duplicate the
following doouments and tangibles, to-wit:
!
Any and all stetements taken by either you or your attorney or other agents or employees, of any
witnegges or any parties, conceming any aspect of this litigation.
1]
A copy of any and all reports made regarding any aspect of this litigation, whether made for
insurance reporting, in house record keeping, or other reason whatsosver.
|13
Amny and all docurments, correspondcnce, reports, statements, deposition tegtimony, charts, treatises,
books, research, materials or other tangible things upon which any expert you expect to testify at tripl will
base his opinion,
v
Any and all documents, 1ests, computations, summaries, reports, sketches, diagrams, drawings,
photographs, pictures, video tapes or other tangible objects or materials which you have supplied to eny
expert witness you expect to testify at trial,
v
Copies of any photographs, maps, plets, diagrams, drawings or other documents regarding the

incident scene, the persons involved in the inoldent, injuries sustained by the plaintiff, injuries sustained hy
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the defendant, or any aspect of this litigation,
Vi

Copies of all personnel reports, insurance olalm forms or other such account, written or verbal (if
preserved), of the occurrence which is the subject of this tawsuit, regardless of whether such réport was made
by you or someone else on yout behalf, or whether said report was made by any other pergon, but which is

accessible to you, your attorney or any other person acting on your behalf,

vl
Any and al! documents, instruments, tangibles or other tems whatsoever which you will tender into
evidence at & trial of the [ssues of this lawsuit,
vin
Al} documonts substantinting or in anywise supporting any defense designated by defendant in its

snewer filed in this cause.
1X
A c'op-y of any letters, veports, memoranda or other documents portraying the opinions of any experts
consulted by you in connection with sny aspect of this litigation,
X
Coples of any photographs. maps, plats, diagrams, drawings or other documents regarding the
incident soenes, the people involved in the termination of each plaintiff, injuries sustained by each plaintiff,
the reasons or justifications claimed by the defendant, or any aspect of this litigation.
X1

Copies of all documents refereneed in your discovery responses or evidencing or concerning any of
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Xn
Copies of all repotts of private investigators or other surveillance personnel of any activities of any
party or witness, and copies of any photograph, video tapes or other preservations of any activities of any
such person so surveilled, and copics of all notes or preservations of impressions or observations of any

surveilor,

X

Copy of the most reoent published annuat report of the defendant.

Respectfully submitted,
By: %;‘

Attorney for Plaintiff

CE C ERVIC
L. Thomas Q, Brame, Jr., attorney for the plaintiffs, do hereby cortify that I have this day caused 1o
bo delivered a true and correct copy of the foregoing instrument by facsimile to Hon. Amy M. Klotz,

Attomey for defendant Fluos-Daniels, at 601-960-6902. all on this the 22 day of Angust, A.D., 2003,

B3

THOMAS Q. BRAME, JR.
Attomey af Law

Post Office Box 301

Bay Springs, Mississippi 39422
Telephone: (601) 7644355
Facsimile; (601) 764-4356
Mississippi State Bat Number 4287
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF
JASPER COUNTY, MISSISSIFF]

QENE JONES, ASHLEY CRAFT,

JAMES WILLIAMS, REGGIE WILLIAMS,

RALPH V. SCOTT and HARDY GORDON PLAINTIFFS
VS, CIVIL ACTION NO. 13-0036
FLUCR DANIEL SERVICES CORPORATION DEFENDANT

AND RUDY AMARO

FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORYES AND REQUESTS FOR
PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS OF JAMES WILLIAMS,
REGGIE WILLIAMS, RALPH V., SCOTT AND HARDY GORDON,
PROPOUNDED UNTO THE DEFENDANT,

UOR DANTIEL VICE 0 N

Comes now your plaintiffs, JAMES WILLIAMS, REGGIE WILLIAMS, RALPH V. SCOTT
and HARDY GORDON, in the above styled and numbered cause, acting by and through counsel, and
respectfully submits this their First Tnterrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents propounded
unto the defendant, FLUOR DANIEL SERVICES CORPORATION, to be answered under oath, in
writing, in the time and manner prescribed by law, and to be supplemented pursuant to the Mississippi Rules
of Civil Procedure as additiona! information is obtained. Plaintiffs set forth these First Interrogatories as
follows:

INTERROGATORY NQ. 1: Please state the name, address, employment and telephone number of
all coourrence witnegses 0 the {ncidents — the discharge of each plaintiff — which are the subject of this
lawsuit.

INTERROGATORY NO, 2: Please state your complete corporate name, present address, principa)

business endeavors, age, date and place of organization, total number of employees, Social Secutity number

and driver's license number.

EXHIBIT

] &
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INTERROGATORY NO. 3: Please state the name, address, telephone number, occupation and
relationship to you of every person residing in this venue who is employed by you now or in the past five (5)
years.

INTERRQGATORY NO. 4: Please state whether or not any of your corporate ownars, officers or
directors, have ever been convicted of sny ¢time other than a traffic viglation. 17 so, please state: ) the
nature of the offonse, b) the name of the Court and the jurisdiction in which you were convicted or plead
guilty, ¢) the date of the conviction or puilty plea, d) the particular erime of which you were convicted, and
e) the sentence given you.

INTERROGATORY NO, 5: Please state the full names, addresses, ocoupations, telephone numbers
and business or personal relationships of you of all persons known by you or your attorney to have any
knowledge regarding any aspect of this litigation, including but not limited to oogurrence witnesses, medical
witnesses or any other witnesses having any knowledge of this litigation.

INTERROGATORY NO. 6: Has defendant ever been involved in any other legal action, sither as
a defendant or e plaintiff? If so, please state: a) the name and jurisdiction of the Court in which each such
action was filed, together with the style and number of the case, b) the date each such action was commenced
and the date each such action was terminated, ¢) the result of each such action, including whether or not there
was a judgment, agreed settiement, or any other disposition of each such case, and d) & complete narrative
description of the nature of the case, including whether you were a plaintiff or a defendant,

INTERROGATORY NO 7: Please state the complete name, address, telephone number, and
business or personal relatiouship to either you or your attorncy of every expert consulted by you in
commection with this action, who will be celled as 2 witness at a tria) of this matter. Additionally, for each
such expert identified, please state: 1) the business or profession of seid expert; 2) the field of expertise of
each such expert; 3) a complete resume’ of the qualifications and background of such expert; 4) the subject

matter on which such expertt is expected to testify at trial; 5) the facts and opinions to which the expert §

Page 2 of 8
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expected to testify; 6) a summary of the grounds for each opinion; and 7) the identify (name, publisher,
author, and publishing date) of books, articles, treatises or other technical publisations on which they will
rely, tagether with the volume, chapter, section or page on which he will refy.

INTERROGATORY NO. 8: Are you, your attornays, or anyone acting on your behalf aware of the
axistence of any written or recorded statement (including but not limited to any statement taken by any
adjuster or investigator or law enforcement officer, or amy statement or testimony given during any prior
court proceeding; including any depositions) made by or for any party or witness? If 30 state: a) the name
and address of each person making the statement or giving the testimony; b) the date of the statement or
testimony; ¢) the name and Irst known address of the person(s) taking said statement and the person(s) now
in possession of the original statement (or record of tastimony, transcript, or stenographic notes thereof) or
sty copy of same. |

INIERROGATORY NO. 9. Please state the name, address, telephone number, business or
profession, place of employment, and professional or personal relationship to you or your attorney of‘ all
persons whom you will call as witnesses at & trial of the issues of this lawsuit; please provide an evidentiary
account of the testimony of each such witness; and designate whether each such witness will be called or may
be called..

INTERROGATORY NO. 10: Please state the name, address, businessorprofession and professional
or personal relationship to you or your attorney of each person who assisted or participated in the formation
of your responses to these interrogatories, and state which particular interrogatories each such person assisted
in answeting.

INTERROGATORY NO. 11: Have your attorney's, officers, directors, owners, agents, employees,
or representatives, contacted or attempted to contact any doctor, hospital or other provider of medical goods
or services, who provided medioal services unto aﬁy of the plaintiffs? If so, please state whe made thar

comtact on your behalf, who was contaoted on behalf of the médicnl supplier, the natre of the contact

Page 3 of §
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{telephone, letter, pergonal or otherwise), and give a detailed account of the information obtained by you as
a result of each such contact or request.

INTERRQGATORY NO. 12: For any affirmative defense which you plead as a response to our
complaint filed herein, please state all facts which support such affimmative defense, including times, places,
narvative of events and identity of persons present; und additionally please ttemize those persons whom you
will call to testify in support of such affirmative defense.

INTERROGATORY NG, 13: If you contend that any of the plaintiffs were at fault in any manner
at the time, which contributed tom their termination, please detail all facts which you base this contention,

INTERROGATORY MNOQ. 14: Pleass state a desiled, narrative accounf of all reasons and
Jjustifications, if any for the termination of each several plaintiff, together with all actions taken by you and
by each plaintiff immedintely before, during and after each such claimed fact or justifieation, together with
the name and sddress of each agent or representative of Fluor Daniels who participated in each fact or avent
you include in your respense,

INTERROGATORY NO. 15: Were any statements made by any plaintiff unto the defendant, or by
the defendant unto any plaintiff, or at any time regarding any issves of this litigation which are relevant and
material to the issues, and on which you will rclay at trial or otherwise attempt to tender into evidence? If
so, please gtate what was s4id by each party, the date, time and place of each such statement, and the name,
addregs and relephone number of all persong present or partisipating in the conversations in which each suoh
statements were made.

INTERROGATORY NQ, 16: Please state the net worth of the defendant corporation, together with
net eamings, asa of the end of the most recent fisca) year.

INTERROGATORY NO, 17; Please statc the name, address and tclephone number, as last recorded
in your records, of every petson discharged or laid off within a period of six (6) weeks before the date of

discharge of the plaintiff first discharged, until six {6) weeks after the date of discharge of the plaintiff last

Page 4 of 8
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discharged.
INTERROGATORY NQ. 18: You aver that Rodolfo Amaro is no Jonger employed by you. Please
" gtate the date of hié discharge, the reasons for his discharge, whether he has filed a grievance or objection
to his discharge; whether he has to your knowledge sounght unemployment benefits as result of thig discharge.
Additionally please state the time of the initial hiring of Mt. Amaro by you; and the job locations of all places

where he performed his job duties for and on behalf of you between his initial hirs date and his date of final

“discharge.

REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

AND NOW, plaintiffs, by and through counsel, also files this their Requests for Production of
Documents and tangibles unto the defendants, requesting that same be produced at the oﬁces of Thomas Q.
Brame, Jr., attorney for plaintiffs, at 2781 Highway 15 South, Bay Springs, fasper County, Mississippi
39422, within 30 days of service of thes;.-. request (or 45 days after service of a summons on you, whichever
ig greater) so that plaintiffs can inspect, copy, photograph, photocopy or otherwise examine, inspect and

duplicate the following documents and tangibles, to-wit:
1

Any and all statemnents taken by either you or your attorney or other agents or employees, of any
witnesses or any parties, concerning any aspect of this litigation.
_ m
A copy of any and all reports made regarding any aspect of this Jitipation, whether Imada for
insurance reporting, in house record keeping, or other reason whatsoever,
nt
Any and all documents, cotrespondence, reports, statements, deposition testimony, charts, treatises,
books, research, materials or other tangible things upon which any expert you expect to testify at trial will
base his opinien,

Page 5 of §
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v
Any and all documents, fests, computations, summaries, reports, sketches, dingrams, drawings,
photographs, pictures, video tapss or other tangible objects or materials which you have supplied to any
expert withess you expect to. testify at trial.
v
Copies of any photagraph §, maps, plats, diagrams, drawings or other documents regarding the
- incident scene, the persons-involved in the inpident, injuries sustained by the plaintiffs, injuries sustained
by the defendants, or any aspect of this litigation.
| i
Copies of all personnel reports, insurance claim .foms or other such account, written or verbal (if
preserved), of the oocurrance which is the subject of this lawsuit, regardless of whether suoh report was made
by you ot someone else on yaur behalf, or whether said report was made by any other person, but which is
accessible to you, your attorney or any other person acting on your behalf,
vl
Any and all documents, ingtmnents. tangibles or other items whatsoever which you will tender into
evidence at a trial of the i.ssnen of this lawsuit,
vin
All documents substantiating or in anywise supporting any defense designated by defendants in its
answer filed i this cause.
IX
A copy of any letters, reports, memoranda or other documents portraying the opinons of any experts

aonsulted by you in connection with any aspect of this litigation.

Pagoc G of B
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X
Copies of any photographs, maps, plats, diagrams, drawings or other documents regarding the
incident scenes, the peoplo involved in the termination of each plaintift, injuries sustained by each plaintiff,
the reasons or justifications claimed by the defendant, or any aspect of this litigation,
XI
Copies of all documenta referenced in your discovery responses or evidencing or concerning any of
game. ,
xn
Copies of all reports of private investigators or other surveillance personnel of any activitles of any
party or witness, and copies of any photograph, video tapes or other preservations of any activities of any
such person so surveilled, and copies of all notes or preservations of impressions or observations of any
surveitor,
Xt
Copy of the most recent published annual report of the defendant.
Respectfully submitted,

JAMES WILLIAMS, REGGIE WILLIAMS,
- RALPH V. 8COTT and Y QORDON

By:

Attorney for Plaintiffs
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ERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

T, Thomas Q, Brame, Jr., ettorney for the plaintiffs, James Williams, Reggie Williams, Ralph V. Scott
and Hardy Gordon, do hereby certify that T have this day caused to be delivered a true and correct copy of

the fordégoing instrument by facsimile to Honorable Steven J, Allen, Attorney for defendant, Fluvor Daniel

Services Corporation, at §01-960-6902, all on this the ./ Z day of September, A.D , 2003.

THOMAS Q. BRAME, JR.

THOMAS Q. BRAME, JR.
Attorney at Law

Post Office Box 301

Bay Springs, Mississippi 39422-030)
Telephone: (§01) 764-4355
Facsimile: (601) 764-4356
Mississippi State Bar Number 4287
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT
OF JASPER COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

GENE JONES, ASHLEY CRAFT,

JAMES WILLIAMS, REGGIE WILLIAMS,

RALPH V, SCOTT and HARDY GORDON PLAINTIFFS
V8. CIVIL ACTION NO. 13-0036

FLUOR DANIEL SERVICES CORPORATION
and RUDY AMARO DEFENDANTS

FLUOR DANIEL SERVICES CORPORATION'S RESPONSES
TO PLAINTIFFS' AMENDED FIRST INTERROGATORIES
AND REQUEST FOR FRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS PROPOUNDED
UNTO THE DEFENDANT, FLUOR DANIEL SERVICES CORPORATION,

AND FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES AND REQUESTS FOR PRODUCTION OF
DOCUMENTS OF JAMES WILLIAMS, REGGIE WILLIAMS, RALPH V. SCOTT
AND HARDY GORDON, PROPOUNDED UNTO THE DEFENDANT,

FLUOR DANIEL SERVICES CORPORATION

Defendant Fluor Danie] Services Corporation (*Fluor”) responds to the Plaintiffs' Amended
First Interrogatories and Request for Production of Documents Propounded Unto the Defendant,
Fluor‘Daniels Services Corporation, and First Set of Interrogatories and Requests for Production of
Documents of James Williams, Reggie Williams, Ralph V. Scott and Hardy Gordon, Propounded
Unto the Defendam, Fluor Daniel Services Corporation, as follows:

INTERROGATORY NO. 1: Please state the name, address, employment and telephone
number of all occurrence witesses to the incidents - the discharge of each plaintiff- which are the

subject of this lawsuit,

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO. 1: The following individuals may have

knowledge of the termination of the plaintiffs’ employment with Fluor:
The plaintiffs

The individuals identified by the plaintiffs in their deposition testimony

EXRIBIT

1 G



04-03-2008

11:32 From- T-404 P.003/023 F-100

¢ &

Rodolfo Amaro

2012 New Jersey Street
Baytown, Texas 77520
832-549-3287

Kelvin Bums
P.O. Box 295
Belews Creek, NC 27009

Work Telephone (336) 445-2378
Mr. Burns is a management-leve] Fluor employee who may not be contacted except through

undersigned counsel for Fluor.

Norman Thompson is not a Fluor employee. His last known address is:
1312 Eagle Glen

Escondido CA 92092

Home Telephone: (760) 432-0742

Ed Strickland

P.0. Box 353

Theodore AL 36590

HomeTelephone: (251) 957-3061.

Mr. Strickland is a management-level Fluor employee who may not be contacted except
through undersigned counsel for Fluor.

INTERROGATORY NO. 2: Please state your complete corporate name, present address,
principal business endeavors, age, date and place of organization, total number of employees, Social
Security number and driver's license number.

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO. 2: All information sought by this

interrogatory, except for Fluor's corporate name, Fluor Daniel Services Corporation, and address,

One Enterprise Drive, Aliso Viejo, Califorria 92656-2606, is not discoverable because it is neither

relevant nor reasonably calculated to lead to the discavery of admissibte evidence.
INTERROGATORY NO. 3: Please state the name, address, telephone number, occupation

and relationship to you of every person residing in this venue who is employed by you now or in the

2.
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past five (§) years.

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO. 3: Fluor objects to Interrogatory No. 3 as

seeking information that is neither relevant nor reasonably calculated to lead 10 the discovery of

admissible evidence.

INTERROGATORY NO. 4: Please state whether or not any of your corporate owners,

officers or directors, have ever been convicted of any crime other than a traffic violation. If so,
please state: a) the nature of the offense, b) the name of the Court and the jurisdiction in which you
were convicted or plead guilty, c) the date of the conviction or guilty plea, d) the particular crime of
which you were conviéted, and e) the sentence given you.

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO. 4: Fluor objects to Interrogatory No. 4 as

seeking information that is neither relevant nor reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence.

INTERROGATORY NO. 5: Please state the full names, addresses, occupations, telephone
numbers and business or personal relationships of you of all persons known by you or your attomey
to have any knowledge regarding any aspect of this litigation, including but not limited to accurrence
witnesses, medical witnesses or any other witnesses having any knowledge of this litigation,

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO. 5: See response to Intetrogatory No. 1. Fluor

has no relationships - business, personal, or otherwise - with any individuals having knowledge of
any aspect of this litigation, though Fluor currently employees or has in the past employed some of
the individuals identified.

INTERROGATORY NO. 6: Has defendant ever been involved in any other legal action,

either as a defendant or a plaintiff? If so, please state: a) the name and jurisdiction of the Court in

-3-
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which each such action was filed, together with the style and number of the case, b) the date each
such action was commenced and the date each such action was terminated, ¢) the result of each such
action, including whether or not there was a judgment, agreed settlement, or any other disposition of

each such case, and d) a complete narrative description of the nature of th case, including whether

you were a plaintiff or a defendant,

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO. 6: Fluor objects to Interrogatory No. 6 as

seeking information that is neither relevant nor reasonably caleunlated to lead to the discovery of
admissible evidence.

INTERROGATORY NO. 7: Please state the complete name, address, telephone number,

and business or personal relationship to either you or your attorney of every expert consulted by you
in connection with this action, who will be called as a witness at a trial of this matter. Additionally,
for each such expert identified, please state: 1) the business or profession of said expert; 2) the field
of eﬁpertisc of each such expert; 3) a complete resume’ of the qualifications and background of
such expert; 4) the subject maiter on which such expert is expected to testify at wial; 5) the facts
and opinions to which the expert is expected to testify; 6) a summary of the grounds for each
opinion; and 7) the identity (name, publisher, author, and publishing date) of books, articles,
treatises or other technical publications on which they will rely, together with the volume, chapter,
section or page on which he will rely.

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO. 7: Fluor has not consulted any expert in

connection with this matter. Fluor reserves all objections that might be available to it in the course
of supplementing this response in accordance with Rule 26.

INTERROGATORY NO. 8: Are you, your attorneys, or anyone acting on your behalf

.
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aware of the existence of any written or recorded statement (including but not limited to any
statement taken by any adjuster or investigator or law enforcement officer, or any statement or
testimony given during any prior court proceeding, including any depositions) made by or for any
party or witness? Is 5o state: a) the name and address of each person making the statement or giving
the testimony; b) the date of the statement or testimony; c) the name and last known address of the
person(s) taking said statement and the person(s) now in possession of the original statement (or
record of testimony, transcript, or stenographic notes thereof) or any copy of same.

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO. 8: No.

INTERRdGATORY NO. 9: Please state the name, address, telephone number, business or
profession, place of employment, and professional or personal relationship to you or your attorney of
all persons whom you will call as witnesses at a trial of the issues of this lawsuit; please provide an
evidentiary account of the testimony of each such witness; and designate whether each such witness
will be called or may be called.

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO, 9: Fluor has not yet determined the witnesses it

will call at the trial of this matter. Fluor reserves all objections that might be available to it in the
course of supplementing this response in accordance with Rule 26,

INTERROGATORY NO, 10: Please state the name, address, business or profession and

professional or personal relationship to you or your attorney of each person who assisted or
participated in the formation of your responses to these interrogatories, and state which particular
interrogatories each such person assisted in answering.

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO. 10: Counsel of record and in-house counsel

participated in the formation of responses to each of the interrogatories.

-5-
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INTERROGATORY NO. 11: Have your attorney’s, officers, directors, owners, agents,

employees, or representatives, contacted or attempted to contact any doctor, hospital or other

- provider of medical goods or services, who provided medical services unto any of the plaintiffs? If

so, please state who made that contact on your behalf, who was contacted on behalf of the medical
supplier, the nature of the contact (telephone, letter, personal or otherwise), and give a detailed
account of the information obtained by you as a result of each such contact or request.

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO. 11: No.

INTERROGATORY NO. 12: For any affirmative defense which you plead as a response

to our complaint filed herein, please state all facts which support such affirmative defense, including
times, places, nammative of events and identity of persons present; and additionally please itemize
those persons whom you will call to testify in support of such affirmative defense,

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO. 12: Many of the facts supporting Fluot's

affirmative defenses appear in the transcripts of the plaintiffs’ depositions. Fluor will supplement this
response with further information as it becomes available. Other than the plaintiffs, Fluor has not yet
determined the witnesses it may call at trial to support its affirmative defenses. Fluor reserves all
objections that might be available to it in the course of supplementing this response in accordance
with Rule 26,

INTERROGATORY NQ. 13: If you contend that any of the plaintiffs were at fault in any

marnner at the time, which contributed to their termination, please detail all facts on which you base
this contention.

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO. 13: Fluor does not contend that any of the

plaintiffs were terminated because they were “at fault.”

-6-
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ERROGATORY NQ, 14; Please state a detailed, narrative account of all reasons and

justifications, if any, for the termination of each several plaintiff, together with all actions taken by

you and by each plaintiff immediately before, during and after each such claimed fact or

justificTtion, together with the name and address of each agent or representative of Fluor Daniels
who participated in each fact or event you include in your response.

SPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO, 14: See Response to Interrogatory No. 13, as

~ well as the plaintiffs' deposition testimony. ‘Fluor will supplement this response in 2 manner that is
appropmate under Rule 26 and reserves all objections that might be available to it in the course of
doing 50.

INTERROGATORY NO. 15: Were any statements made by the plaintiff unto the

defendant, or by the defendant unte plaintiff, or at any time regarding any issues of this litigation
which are relevant and material to the issues, and on which you will rely at trial or otherwise attempt
to tender into evidence? If so, please state what was said by each party, the date, time and place of
each such staternent, and the name, address and telephone number of all persons present or
participating in the conversations in which each such statements were made,

SPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO. 15: No.

INTERROGATORY 16: Please state the net worth of the defendant corporation, together

with net earnings, as of the end of the most recent fiscal year,

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO. 16: Fluor objects to the discoverability of this

informalion prior to the plaintiffs obtaining a punitive damages instruction. Fluor also reserves other
objections that might be available in the course of supplementing this response.

INTERROGATORY 17: Please state the name, address and telephone number, as last

iy
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recordeg in your records, of every person discharged or laid off within a period of six (6) weeks

before

dischar:

he date of discharge of the plaintiff first discharged, until six (6) weeks after the date of

ge of the plaintiff last discharged.

[

RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORY NO. 17: Fluor objects to Interrogatory No. 17 as

secking information that is not relevant and not reasonably calculated to lead to the discovery of

admiss:JJblc evidence. Fluor reserves all other objections.

-REQUESTS FOR FPRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS

L

Any and all statements taken by either you or your attorney or other agents or employees, of

any witpesses or any partics, concerning any aspect of this litigation.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. I: Fluor objects to Request for

Production No. I because it seeks the production of documents protected by the attorney-client

privilege and work product doctrine.

Insurarn

Produc

1L
A copy of any and all reports made regarding any aspect of this litigation, whether made for
ce reporting, in house record keeping, or other reason whatsoever.

RESFONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. II: Fluor objects to Request for

lion No. II to the extent that it seeks the production of documents protected by the attorney-

client:

tvilege and work product doctrine. Ifresponsive documents exist within Fluor's possession,

custody, or control that are not protected, then Fluor will produce them at a mutually convenient time

and plagce. .

1L
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Any and al] documents, correspondence, reports, statements, deposition testimony, charts,

s, books, research, materials or other tangible things upon which any expert you expect to

testify at trial will base his opinion. -~ -

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. III; There are no documents

responsive to this request that are within Fluor's possession, custody, or control, and Fluor objects to

produc,

Ing otherwise responsive documents that are protected by the by the attorney-client privilege

- or the work product doctringi—— - -+ e

drawin

supplie]

IV,
Any and all documents, tests, computations, summaries, reports, sketches, diagrams,
rs, photographs, pictures, video tapes or other tangible objects or materials which you have
d to any expert witness you expect to testify at trial.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. IV: There are no documents

within
produc]

or the v

Fluor's possession, custody, or control that are responsive to this request, and Fluor objects to
ng otherwise responsive documents that are protected by the by the attomey-client privilege
vork product doctrine.

V.

Copies of any photographs, maps, plats, diagrams, drawings or other documents regarding

the incident scene, the persons involved in the incident, injuries sustained by the plaintiffs, injuries

sustainE:y the defendants, or any aspect of this litigation.

SPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. V: There are no documents

reslmns['ve to this request that are within Fluor's possession, custody, or control, other than personnel

docume

nts reflecting the status changes of the plaintiffs' employment, which either already have

G-
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been produced or will be produced at a mutually convenient time and place.
VI
- Copies of al] personnel reports, insurance claim forms or other such account, written or
verbal (if preserved), of the occurrence which is the subject of this lawsuit, regardless of whether
such report was made by you or someone acting on your behalf, or whether said report was made by
any other person, but which is accessible to you, your attorney, or any other person acting on you
behalf, - -

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NQ. VI: There are no documents

responsive to this request within Fluor's possession, custody, or control, and Fluor objects to
producing otherwise responsive documents that are protected by the by the attomey-client privilege
or the work product doctrine.
VikL
Any and all documents, instruments, tangibles or other items whatsoever which you will
tender into evidence at a trial of the issues of this lawsuit.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. VII: Fluor has not yet

determined what evidence it will introduce at the trial of this matter.
VIIL,
Al]l documents substantiating or in anywise [si¢] supporting any defense designated by
defendants in its answer filed in this cause.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. VIII: Fluor will produce non-

privileged documents that are responsive to this request and within its possession, custody, or control

at a mutually convenient time and place.

-10-
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le
A copy of any letters, reports, memoranda or other documents portraying the opinions of any
experts consulted by you in connection with any aspect of this litigation,

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NQO. IX: There are no documents

responsive to this request within Fluor's possession, custody, or contrel, and Fluor objects to
producing otherwise responsive documents that are protected by the by the attorney-client privilege
or the work product doctrine,
X
Copies of any photographs, maps, plats, diagrams, drawings or other documents regarding
the incident scenes, the people involved in the termination of each plaintiff, injuries sustained by
each plaintiff, the reasons or justifications claimed by the defendant, or any aspect of this litigation,

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. X: Fiuor will produce documents

that are responsive to this request, within its possession, custody, or control, and not privileged at a
mutually convenient time and place.
X1,
Copies of all documents referenced in your discovery responses or evidencing or concerning
any of same.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. XI: These already have been

produced or will be produced at a mutually convenient time and place.

-11-
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Xil,
Copies of all reports of private investigators or other surveillance personne} of any activities
of any party or witness, and copies of any photograph, video tapes or other preservations [sic) of any
activities of any such person so surveilled [sic], and copies of all notes or preservations of

impressions or observations of any surveillor.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. XII: Fluor does not have within

its possession, custody, or control any documents responsive to this request. Fluor reserves all
objections that might be available to it in the course of supplementing this response in accordance
with Rule 26.
X111,
Copy of the most recent published annual report of the defendant.

RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO, XII): Fluor objects 1o Request

for Production No. XIII as overly broad, unduly burdensome, and not reasonably caleulated to lead
to the discovery of admissible evidence.
Dated: November M 2003,
Respectfully submitted,

FLUOR DANIEL SERVICES CORPORATION,
Defendant,

By: \_ﬂqMﬂ é/}-

Steven J, Allert, One of Its Attorneys

-12-
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OBJECTIONS BY:

Steven J. Allen, MSB #8910

Amy M. Klotz, MSB #99616

BRIUNINI, GRANTHAM, GROWER & HEWES, PLLC
Post Office Drawer 119

Jackson, Mississippi 39205

(601) 948-3101 - Telephone

(601) 960-6902 - Facsimile

Counsel for Fiuor Danic) Services Corporation

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that [ have this day forwarded a true and correct copy of the foregoing
document via United States mail, first-class, postage prepaid, to the following counsel of record:

Thomas Q. Brame, Jr.

Post Office Box 301

Bay Springs, Mississippi 39422

This the Z‘("’ day of November, 2003.

Steven J. Allen

13-
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF ORANGE

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, did on this day personally appear

- Joanna M. Oliva, known to me t0 be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing

instrument, who after being duly swomn upon his oath did state:

I, JOANNA M. OLIVA, have read the forgoing, Fluor Daniel Services Corporation’s
Responses to Plaintiffs’ Amended First Interrogatories and Request for Production of
Documents Propounded Unto the Defendant, Fluor Daniel Services Corporation, and First
Set of Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents of James Williams,
Reggie Williams, Ralph V., Scott and Hardy Gordon, Propounded Unto the Defendant
Fluor Daniel Services Corporation, and know its contents.

I am an officer of Fluor Daniel Services Corporation, which is a party to this action, and |
am authorized to make this verification for and on its behalf. I make this verification for that
teason. None of the contents of the foregoing document are within my personal knowledge or
the personal knowledge of any other single person at Fluor Daniel Services Corporation, but
rather, the information was obtained from multiple sources by Fluor Daniel Services
Corporation’s employees and agents. Therefore, based on information and belief, but only that, I

declare that the matters stated in the foregoing document are true, correct and ¢

A7 dayof Ny 2003,

L O

)
Valerie Squibb, Notary Public and for

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me on
to certify which witness my hand and seal of office.

VALERIE SQUIBB

R\ Commission # 1376991 o
RES0EN Notary Public - Calfomla § Orange County, California
ST " Orange County My Commission Expires: (Oct. {4 Q00(o

My Comm. Expres Oct 19, 2006

1
Verification
Jones et al v, Fluor Daniel Services Corporation et al. - Civil Action No. 13-0036




04-03-2000  11:38 From- T-404 P.018/023 F-100

*13/3B8/280d4 83: 23 .?adﬁ THOMAS @ JR PAGE B2
-

.w'

S

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT Of THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF
JASPER O 'UNTY, MISSISSIPP)

GENE JONES and ASHLEY CRAFT  7Ao¥stan Porzae.. PLAINTIFFS
' Msfaa‘ c!ﬂm% LGS,
Vs, CIVIL ACTION NO. 13-0036
MAY O & 2004

FLUOR DANIEL SERVICES CORPORATIO v SHERRY BRELAND DEFENDANT
ANDRUDY AMARO  2feus, Al

PLAINTIFFS MOTI()N TO COMPEL DEFENDANT
TO RESPOND T/ WRITTEN DISCOVERY
Comes now the Plaintiff, GENE JONE . ET AL, by and through counsel, and respectfully moves
this Court to enter its Order Compelling the Def - idant, Fluor Daniels Service Corporation, to appropriately

and fully respond 1w the disco\l;oly requests prevounded unto it, and :n support of same would show the

following facts and matters, to wit:
' 1
That ynder the date of August 22, 2(+13,.Plaintiffs served on Defendant their Amended First
Interrogatories and Reguests For Production of - 'ocuments Proposnded unto the Defendart, Fluor Daniels
Services Corporation.. a true copy of which is ar:iched herefo as Exhibit “A”" and incorporated herein by in
toto.
18
That on November 24, 2003, defendan s;zrved on Plaintiffs Attorney its Fluor Daniel Services
Corporaiion’s Responses to Plaintiffs' Amend . 1 First Jmerrogatorivs and Requests for Production of
Documents Propounded Unto The Defendant Fluor Daniel Services Co;porazion, and First Set of
Interrogatories and Requests For Production ¢7 . ocuments of Jeones Villiams, Reggic Willlams, Ralph V.
Seont and Hardy Gordon, Propounded Unio the . - »jamdent, Fluor Danie] Ssrvices Corporation. Thata true

and oorrect copy of same s attached hereto ag £ -ubit “B” and incorporated herein by referance in tota.

EXHIBIT
L
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That the Defendants answers as a -vhole are vague, evusive, and did not comply with the
requirements of the Mississippi Rules of Civil Procedures regarding discovery eooperation and disclosures.
Of thirty requests for production and interrciatories propounded 1mto Defendant in this first set, some
twenty-two were met with objections or answ ¢ rs which were not fully responsive.

v,

PLAINTIFF*S FIRST INTERRO; ATORY NUMRBER VI requested information concerning
other Iegal actions in which Fluor Daviels Sen ices Corporation was irvolved, which is reasonably calculated
to lead to discoverable information, especially in so far as any litigation conaeminfg allegations similar t0
those raised by these Plaintlffs is concerned, (his requested information falls within the seope and purview
of Rule 26 of the Mississippi Rules of Civ‘] Procedures, and the answers should be compelled by this
Honorable Court,

V.

PLAINTIFF'S FIRST INTERROC: ATORY NUMBER IX sought the identity of trial witnesses.
This information obviously is relevant, mate: 141 and fully discoverable, nonetheless Fluor Daniels did not
disclose trial witnesses. Plaintiff is entitled 1. an order competling the defendant to promptly disclose, the
complete identities of all of its trial witnesae:

V1

PLAINTIFF’S FIRST INTERRQLATORY NUMBER. XJI sought all facts which support
Defendants Affirmative Defenses. Defend mt's simply answered “many of these facts appear in the
transcripts of Plainuffs depositions™, and in. - cated that Flour Dariels would supplement. The specific
factswhich support each of the Defendant’s # ifirmative Defenses are obviously relevant and material, and

fully discoverable. Furthermore, Plajntiffis e 1 itled to acourate rcsponses as 10 the pacticular facts on which
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Defendant travels. Defendants angwer as pres :ited simply does not comply with the discovery requiremants
of the Mississippi Rulesof Civil Procedures, a 11 Defendant should be compelledto give specific appropriate
answers to all objective interogatories, inclv iing this one. '

VIL

PLAINTIFF'S FIRST INTERROG ATORY NUMBER XIV songht information about the very
hesrt of this Jawsuit, 2 detailed narrative acco mt of ali reasons and ju stifications for the termination of each
of these several Plaintiffs, This lawsuit is abe ut wrongful terminatios, and therefore the facts sought by this
interrogatory are relevant, material and appropriste for disclogure, 1Defendant’s answer referred 1o enother
interrogatory which simply said the Plaintiff : were not fired for any fault reasons, and generally referred
to Flaintif"s deposition testimony end indica ¢d it wouid supplement. Once again the Defendant’s answers
are evasive, vague, and no in compliance » nh the requirements for discovery disclosures, Defendant’s
should be compelled to give complete and fi I'y and detniled responses to Interrogatory Number XTV.

VI,

PLAINTIFF'S FIRST INTERR(WGATORY NUMBER XVI sought the net worth of the
Defendant, and net earnings. This informatio » is material, relevant and seeks information required for proof
ar trial in the punitive damage phasc, by appli.able law, Nonetheless, the Defendant refused to answer same,
and the Defendant should be compelled to an: \v¢r, or otherwise provide this information in form appropriate
to the Courts usual practice to preserve these s sues and have same readily available for Plaintiff's use at trial
In the punitive damages phase of the proof.

X

PLAINTIFF’S INTERROGATOF. v NUMBER XVII sought the identity of all other persons on
the svbject job which the Defendant had ter1 mated for a period of six weeks before the first Plaintiff was
discharged, until the end of the period endin ; 5'x weeks after the last Plaintiff was discharged. Again this
lawsuit is about wrongful discherge and wrc :gful employtment practices, and this information is therefore

relevant and reasonably calculated to Jead to : :levant information. Same is therefore discoverable and this
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Honorable Court should compe! the Defendar » 10 answer same.
X

PLAINTIFF’S FIRST REQUEST 1'OR PRODUCTION 'NUMBER I sought production of any
statsments taken from any witess concarn:nig any sspact of this. litigation. This information is not
pecessarily work product; also this informatio:, is not necessarily attorney client privileged information, The
Defendant failed to produce any documents it- xmnection thevewith. Plaintff contends that the Defendant
should be compelied to produce any documes . or statements taken by any one other than its Attomey; and
should also be required to identify any state:nents taken by its attomey, so that the Court can determine
whether or not the attomney client privilege would preciude disclosuny, and whether or not the attormey work
product doctrine would preclude the disclosire, Any informetion not precluded on thoge two grounds as
objected to by Defendant should be compellt ¢ produced promptly.

X1,

PLAINTIFF'S FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NUMBER II sought reporta made
regarding any aspects of this litigation, for i- honse record keeping, insurance reporting or other means.
Defendant failed to make any disclosures ar o objected on the attorney cliert privilege and work product
doctrine. Again if any docwments ere rot directly wark product or ettomey client privileged '
communications, then they should be produce, PlaintiFrespectfully moves this Honorable Courtto compel
their production. As to any documents whwh the Defendant cortends are privileged or otherwise not
discoverable, Plaintiffs move this Honorabla ¢ ourt for an order compelling their identity and description-to
the Plaintiff; and an in camera review of same 5y the Court to determiine whether they are in fagt privileged.

X0.

PLAINTIFE’S FIRST REQUES] FOR PRODUCTION NUMBiiR VI sought documents,
instroments and tangibles which would be tsndered into evidence. Obvionsly this information is relevant
material and designed to lead to discoverable i farmation, and the Defendant should be compelied to respond

to same.
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PLAINTIFF®S FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NUMEBER VIII sought documents
supporting any defense designated by the Def.:ndant, and Defendant indicated thar they woulid produce non«
privileged documents. Plaintiff®s respectfully submits that these documents sought are relevant and material,
and discoverable, and an order should be enrered compelling the Ticfendant to produce all of same. As
previously requested, Plaintiff’s move this H¢ r-orable Court to compet the Defendant to fully identify, to the
Piaintiff', a;uy douttﬁxeﬁts thch it Mds arenot diséovemble, an. o ﬁr&duou gtme to the Court .for an in
camera review to detetmine their discoverab lity.
X,

. PLAINTIFF'S FIRST REQUES] FOR PRODUCTION NUMBER X sought maps, .plats,
diagrams, drawings or other documents regar:iing the incident scenes, the people involved in the termination
of each Plaint!f¥, injuries sustained by each Piuintiff, the reasons or justifications claimed by the Defendant
for termination of each Plaintiff, or any other :spect of this litigation, The Defendant simply indicated that
it would producc a respouse, but to date has ¢t produced safﬁe. Plairtiffs hersby move this Honorable Court
to enter its order compe)iing the Defendant 10 produce the same within a definite, designated time, and
Plaintiffs hereby offer to pay any reasonsbls copy expenses incured.

XVY.

PLAINTIFF’S FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NUMBER XI sought capies of
doc;xments refarenced in dmwvery responses ¢ f the Defendant, end Defendants angwer was simply that same
“would be produced”, but to date has not bee | produced. Plaintiffs respectfully move this Honorabte Court
for an order compelling the produstion of s:nne at a definite designated time, and hereby offer to pay all
rcasoneble copy costs associated therewith.

XV1L
PLAINTIFF’S FIRST REQUEST #OR PRODUCTION NUMBER XIII sought a copy of the

annul report of the Defendant, which will ¢> hibit net worth and other pertinent information necessary to
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Plaintifs proof in connection with its case for punitive damages. This information is relevant to the issues
of the lawsuit, and required by the Plaintiff's ir its oase for panitive d;mnges. and an order should be entered
compelling the Defendent 1o respond to same

XViL.

PLAINTIFF'S SECOND REQUE!T FOR PRODUCTION NUMBER I requested payroll
records, personnel files and other documert: in the Defendants possession concerning Rudy Amaro.
' Defendant has to date fajled to produce any such document. The allegations of the complaint are centered
arovnd Rudy Amaro in his capacity as an erioloyee of the Defendant, inclnding a multitude of slleged
wrongfil acts in his capacity as crew ohief ov s Plaintiffs for the Defendant corporation. The Defendant’s
handling of these matters, it’s discipline ,if a1 -, of Rudy Amm, and all other aspeets of their handling of
this situation, insofar as they relatr; to Rudy Ainaro, are both relevant sd material and are calculated to lsad
ta further relevant and material information, and should be compelled produced to Plaintiff by this Honorable
Court. Theta trueand correctcopy of Plaintiff - Second Request for Production is atached hereto 86 Exhibit
“C", and the Defendants response to same is «-stoched hereto s Bxhibit *D™, That both of said dacuments

are incorporated herein by reference in tots.
XVIIL

That counsel for Plaintiffs has expi-ided considerable time and effort in the preparation and
prosecution of this Morion to Compel, necessi z 1ed besause of Defendant’s failure to adequately respond to
discovery; that Plaintiff’s are entitied to recovrry of Teasonable fees gnd expenses brought in the preparation
and prosecution of this action, including but 1.t limited to attorney™s fees.

WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSII:IZRED, Plaintiff respestfully moves this Honorable Court to
enter its Order Compelling the Defendant to espond to Discovery as hevein set forth; and to award unto

Plamtiffs reasonable fees and cxpanses in the preparation prosecutica of this action.

%Jg glﬂ//%(
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IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FIRST JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF
JASPER COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI

- GENE JONES, ASHLEY CRAFT,
JAMES WILLIAMS, REGGIE WILLIAMS,
RALPH V. SCOTT and HARDY GORDON PLAINTIFFS
V8. CIVIL ACTION NO. 13-0036
FLUOR DANIEL SERVICES CORPORATION DEFENDANT
AND RUDY AMARO

PLAINTIFFS’ SECOND MOTION TO COMPEL DEFENDANT
TO RESPOND TO TYEN DISCOVERY REQUE

Comes now the Plaintiffs, GENE JONES, ET AL, by and through counsel, and reépectﬁﬂly moves
this Honorable Court to enter its Order compelling the Defendant, Fluor Daniel, to meaningfully respond to
discovery heretofore propounded unta it, and in support of same would show the following facts and matters,
to~wit;

I

Plaintiffs served their Plaintiff's Amended First Interrogatories and Request for Production of

Documents to the Defendant, Fluor Daniel Services Corporation, on August 22, 2003, A true copy of this
.document is attached hereto as Exhibit “A" and incorporated herein by reference.
H

Under date of November 24, 2003, Fluor Dantel Services Corporation responded to this discovery.
A true copy of the discovery responses of the Defendant is attached hereto as Exhibit “B” and incorporated -
herein by referencé. -

m

Plaintiff contends that the Interrogatory responses of the Defendant were inadequate, and this court

should enter its Order compelling the Defendant to properly respond to same within ten days of this date.
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Plaintiff particularly complains of the following:

12:01 From=

v
INTERROGATORY NO. 9: Scught the ideﬁtity oftrial witnesses, but Defendant did not disclose
the names of any trial witnesses. This information is obviously relevant, material and within the scope of
permissible discovery and Fluor Daniel Service Corporation should be compelled to promptly provide this

information to Plaintiff,

Vv
INTERROGATORY NO. 12: Sought the facts which support the Affirmative Defenses pled by
Defendant. Defendant bears the burden of proof on its Affirmative Defenses. The facts supporting them are
relevant, material and within the permissible scope of discovery, Defendant should be compelied to respond

to this Interrogatory fully within ten days.
V1

INTERROGATORY NO. 16: Sought the net worth of the Defendant Corporations net earnings at
the end of the most recent physical yéar, but Defendant failed to produce same. Plaintiff contends that this
information is relevant, material and within the permissible scope of discovery, because Plainti{f has sought
punitive damages in this matter. Defendant should be compelled to provide this information, or to do so
under seal to the Court consistent with the Court’s usual practice concerning this matter.

v

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 2: Sought copies of reports made regarding any aspect of
this litigation, and Defendant objected in part but agreed to provide any documents not objected to, Plaintiffs
contend that this information is relevant, material and within the permissible scope of discovery, and
Defendant should be compelled to immediately provide same. This pleading further serves as request that
copies of said documents be immediately produced to Plaintiffs; and gives notice that Plaintiffs agree to pay

any reasonable copying charges if required.

Page 2 of 7
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] ST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 5: Sought copies of any photographs, maps, plats, diagrams,

“drawings or other documents regarding the incident scenes, the persons involved in this litigation, or any
other aspect of this litigation, Defendant answered that there were no documents responsive to this request
other than personnel documents on the Plaintiffs, and offered to produce them ata mutually convenient time
and date but never has produced them. Plaintiffs contend that this information is relevant, material and
within the permissible s¢ope of discovery, and Defendant should be compelled 10 inmediately provide same.
This pleading further serves as request that copies of said documents be immedjately produced o Plaintiffs;
and gives notice that Plaintiffs agree to pay any reasonable copying charges if required.

IX
REOQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 7: Sought all documents, instruments, tangibles or other
items which would be tendered into evidence at trial. Fluor Daniel did .not provide any such documents.
This information is relevant, material and within the permissible scope of dissovery, and that Plaintiff is
entitled to same. Defendant should be compelled to produce this information to Plaintiff in no more than ten

days after the hearing of this Motion.
X

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 8: Sought documents substantiating or supporting any
Affirmative Defense advanced by the Defendant, Defendant responded that it would produce udn-pﬁvileged
documents at a mutually convenient time but has not yet done so. Plaintiffs contend that this information
is relevant, material and within the permissible scope of discovery, and Defendant should be compelled to
immediately provide same at a time no more than ten days after the date of the hearing of this Motion.

X1

REQUEST ¥OR PRODUCTION NO. 10: Sought photographs, maps, plats, disgrams, drawings

and other documents regarding the incident scene, and such documents pertaining to any aspect of this

Page3 of 7
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litigation. Again Defendant indicated that it would produce same at a mutually convenient time but has never
done so. Plaintiffs contend that this information is relevant, material and within the permissible scope of
discovery, and Defendant should be compelled to immediately provide same at a time no more than ten days

after the date of the hearing of this Motion.
X1

REQUEST FOR PRbDUCﬂQN NQ. 11: Sought copies of al! documents referenced in
Defendant’s discovery respanses, or evidencing such discovery responses, and Defendant answered only that
they were produced or would be produced at a mutually convenient time and place, but have not yet been
produced, Plaintiffs contend that this information is relevant, material and within the permissible scope of
discovery, and Defendant should be compelled to immediately provide same at a time no more than ter days

after the date of the hearing of this Motion.
XIm

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION NO. 13; Sought the most recent published annual report of the
Defendant, but Defendant objected to.the production of same and refused to provide it. This information is
relevant material, within the scope of discovery, and Defendant should be compelled to produce same at a
time no more than ten days after the hearing of this Motion, or alternatively to produce same under seal at

trial consistent with the Court’s usnal osder concemning this matter.

XIv

On July 29, 2003, Plaintiffs submitted their PLAINTIFF'S SECOND INTERROGATORY AND

REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION PROPOQUNDED UNTO DEFENDANT, FLUOR DANIEL SERVICES

CORPORATION. A copy of this document is attached hereto as Exhibit “C" and incorporated herein by
reference. This Request for Production sought personnel files, and other documents conceming Rudy
Amaro, including all documents or papers in Defendant's possession on this individual, Defendant refused

to respond to same and to date has not produced the requested documents. This information is relevant,

Pagedof 7
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material and reasonably calculated to lead to further discoverable information and admissible evidence,

Plaintiff contends that Defendant should be required to produce this entire claim file at a time no more than

~ ten days after the hearing on this Motion. That a true and correct copy of Defendant’s answer is attached

hereto as Exhibit “D™ and incorporated herein by reference.

XV

Finally, Plaintiff propounded its third single Interrogatory to the Defendant under date of September

.9, 2003, seeking the date of discharge of Rudy Amaro, the reasons for his discharge, whether he filed a

grievance or objection to the dischargs, and information concerning the initial hiring of Mr. Amaro. A copy
of this document is atiached hereto as Exhibit “E" and incorporated herein by reference. Defendant has
failed and refused to answer any portion of this Interrogatory. Again the information is relevant, material
and within the permissibie scope of discovery, and Defendant should be compelied to answer all of same at
a time no more than ten days after the hearing of this Motion.

WHEREFORE, PREMISES CONSIDERED, Plaintiffs respectfully move this Honorable Court to
enter its Order compelling the Defendant to provide all infonmation herein above referenced at a time no
more than ten days after the hearing of this Motion.

Respectfully submitted,

GENE JONES, et al

THOMAS Q. BRAME, JR., ,
Attorney for Plaintiffs

PageSof 7
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TO: Honorable Steven J. Allen
AftorneyatLaw

240 Third Avenue West

Hendersonville, North Carolina 28739

Please take notice, that Thomas Q. Brame, Jr., Attorney for Plaintiffs, will call up the heretofore filed
Plaintiff’s Motion to Compel Defendant to Respond to Written Discovery Requests before Honorable Robert
G, Evans, Circuit Court Judge, commencing at 10:00 o’clock a.m. on the 11* day of Janvary, A.D., 2008,
inthe Maiﬁ Courtroom th the Courthouse in Mendenhall, Simpson County, MissiSsippi. You are invited to
attend and take such part as you desire.

Respectfully submitted,

GENE JONES, et al, Plaintiffs

. OO

THOMAS Q. BRAME, IR.,
Attorney for Plaintiffs
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CERTIFICATE. OF SERVICE

I, Thomas Q. Brame, Jr., attorney for Plaintiffs, do hereby certify that I have this day served on
Honorable Steven J. Allen, a true and correct copy of the above foregoing instrument by telephone facsimile
machine to 1-828-693-0177, and have this da)'r deposited in the United States Mail, postage prepaid, a true
and correct copy of same addressed to said attorney at 240 Third Avenue West, Hendersonville, North

Carolina 38739, all on this the 4® day of January, A.D. 2008,

THOMAS Q, BRAME, R

THOMAS Q. BRAME, JR.

The Brame Law Firm

2781 Highway 15

Post QOffice Box 301

Bay Springs, Mississippi 39422
Telephone: (60]) 764-4355
Facsimile: (60]1) 764-4356
Mississippi State Bar Number 4287
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